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PLANNING AND Z0NING BOARD MEETING ) co EA ’fi o 1 f
2 VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT 2 SV The “Foltlokivg Proceddings were had:
CORAL GABLES CITY HALL
3 405 BILTMORE WAY, COMMISSION CHAMBERS 3 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Start the meeting.,
CORAL GABLES, ¥FLORIDA
4 WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2008, 6:00 P.M, 4 Would you call the roll, please?
5 5 MS. MENENDERZ: E£ibi Aizenstat?
Board Members Present:
6 3 MR. AIZENSTAT: Hera.
Tom Korge, Chairman
3 Eibi Aizenstat, Vice-Chairman 7 MS. MENENDEZ: Robert Behar?
Robert Behar
g Jack Coe 8 MR. BEHMAR: Here.
Jeffrey Flanagan
9 Javier Salman ¢ M5. MENENDEZ: Jack Coe?
10 City Staff: i0 MR. COE: Her .
A Eriec ni: . e, Planrping bBirector 11 M3 . MENENDEZ: Jeffrey Flanagan.
Walter Carlsen, Assistant Planning Director
12 Scot Bolyard, Planner 12 MR. FLANAGAN: Here,
Elizabeth Hernandes, Tity Atteorney
13 Carlos Mindreau, City Architect 13 M5. MENENDEZ: Pat Keon?
Joe King, Zoning Technician, Lead
14 Dulce Conde, Zoning Technician 14 Javier Salman?
Jil}l Menendez, Administrative Assistant
15 Kevin Kinney, Parking 15 Javier Saiman.
16 16 MR. SALMAN: Here
Also Partic1paLing:
17 ; 17 MS. MENENDEZ: Tom Korge?
Mari Molina
18 Burton Kersh 18 CHRIRMAN KORGE: Here.
Laura Russo, Esqg.
19 Jose Gelabert-Navia 19 First item on the agenda is approval of the
Victor Damian, Es<g.
20 Richard Garcia 20 Minutes of the Meeting or Cctober #th, 2008,
Roxcy Boliton
21 Blizabeth Stone 2% ME. BEHAR: Motion Lo approve,
Lisa Maroon
22 Zaeke Guilford, Esqg. 22 CHATRMAN KORGE: Moved, any second?
Kimball Woocdbury
23 Shirley Ornste;in 23 MR. COE: Second.
Robert Roark
24 Wayne Block 24 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Second.  Any discussion,
Yvonne Harrison
25 Hario Garcia-Serra, Esqg. 25 corrections, additions?
R T
3

Hearing none, we will take the roly.

2 ¥5. MENENDEZ: Robert Behar.
3 MR. BEHAR: Yes,

4 M5. MENENDEZ: Jack Coe.

5 HR. COE: Yes.

3 M5, MENENDEZ: Jaff Flanagan.
7

MA. FLANAGAN: Yes.

8 M5. MENENDEZ: Bibi Aizenstat.

9 MR. AIZENSTAT: Abstain, I was pot here,
19 MS. MENENDEZ: Tom Korge.

11 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes.

12 ATe we going Lo swear in the witnesses
13 first or should we do that before each

4 Presentacion?

15 There ia only one Presentation, that

16 reguires the Fwearing of witnasses, right, the
17 first one?

18 MR. RIEL: However You would Yivi kg ge
19 it

20 ME. COE: Swear them now.

21 CHATRMAN KORGE: Well, first, we have a
22 Strestscape presentation.

23 How leng is this qoing to last>

24 MR, RIEL: About ten, fifteen minutes.
25 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Ten, 15 minutes
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presentation for Streetscape, so let's do that

first, and then we €an swear in the withasses.

HR. RIEL: The only reason net Lo swear

them in is becanse somebody might come in

later.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right, and let me remind

¢verybody, anybody who wanks to testify on ltem

Humber §, regarding the plan, a Hixed-Use Site

Plan Review and Vacation of Publie Alleyway, you
need to sign up over here.
Hello.

MS. MOLIMA: Goog evening. Are you guys

ready for us?

Good evening, everyone. My name is Mari
Helina .,

1 am the executive direcror of the Business
Improvement District of Cotal Gables.

As you know, the Brp represents all the

mexchants and PXoperty owners of the central
core of the business district, and we are here,
this evering, to do a brief presentacion after

about nine menths® worth of work.
I am going to explain the process shortly.
And I want to introduce Burton Hersh, who

is the chairman of our Streetscaps Advisory
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Committee, but you all showld have this piece,
hopefully we got this to you.

Anyone hexe in the audience who wants one,
I left some up hexe at zhe desk with Jill

Basically, if you look at the front page
here, and look at the nemes, we were facilitated
by Pr. Chuck Bohl, over at the .M. School of
Architecture,

On the team was Burton, our chairperson.

#He had Jaime Correa, David Plummer on the
transpoxlation and engineering front. We had
Matt Bukel:r, Glenn Pratt, John Fullerton, Jorge
Herrandez.

And then we had some retail folks, Kerry
Heuwman, with Koniver Stern and two of our own
membexs who served on the committee.

Basically, the group looked at kind of the
global best practices of what would make our
City and our downtown the best that it could
possibly be.

We did not look at what had beern done 1n
the past, in terms of all the different
scenarios. At one point thére were three
alternatives.

Basically, we Iooked at globa} best
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practices and started from s¢ratch.

With that, I would like to turn it over to
Burton, s$o he can go over the design
recommendations.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you. Let me just
note, for the record, that Javier Salman has
arxrived,

MR. HERSH: Thank you very much, This -~
the BID through its Streetscape Committee, after
studying, as ¥ari Molina mentioned, the
different aspacts, did come up with a design for
its vision of Miracle Mile, and aiso Giralda,
end we looked at lets of precedents, like this
being Rix en Provence in France,

i'm just geing to go through this very
gquickiy.

But we looked at a lot of very successfu)
streets, and we also went through numerous
designs, alternate designs, in order to come up
with cur fina) recommendations.

We lookad at the street sectiens, for
exampla.,

And one of the things that we noticed, for
example, on Miracle Mile, currently 80 percent

of Hiracle Mile is dedicated to vehicuiar
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txaasportation and 20 percent for pedestrian.

50 we are talking -- one of the things we
tried to do is5 get closer to a 50-5%0 ratio for
the sirxeet, and this is actually the current
right-of-way, which is actually 75-2%.

Acxupally this is Gixalda, excuse me.
Girxalda is 75~25 and B0-20 for Miracle Mile.

And we locked at the street section of what
we need to handle people watking back and forth.
HWe looked at various street fuxniture,
treatments, again, some of the things that have

been successful in other places.

I am going te kind of go throvgh this
quickly.

One of the things that we did want to
accommodate, wa wanted Yo lry ko get kiosks and
some uses mere on the right-sf-way that we
thought would help animate the streer.

And because, in the end, what we see of
Miracle Mile is a place whera people want to
come down and walk, a destinatian.

And, in order to do that, we thought having
outside dining areas on the street, some
examples fike this in other cities, something --

you know, maybe something not quite a harg
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structure, but 2 soft structure with fans,
color, again, te animate the street and these
are just some.

Another problem that we saw with the
Streetscape, ouvr final recommendation was to ao
16 parallel parking.

One of the things that happens with
parallel parking is that it puts 2 greater
burden, because there's just less spaces. We
are going to lose about 80 to 90 spaces and you
have situations like this, these blank
connections hetween parking and the street, and,
you know, these connections counld be enhanced
and that, we believe, would help to mitigate the
loss of paxrking.

For Giralda Avenue, which 13 Restaurant
Row, and this is just the 100 block, the DBID has
recommended a shared Streetscape.

This is currently Giralda, and as you can
see, it is mostly street. It is difficultr for
Just two people to walk by. This is a planned
view of it. [t is currently 25 pedestrian and
75 parcent fox vehicolar rraffic.

Our recommendation is 2 shared street

system.
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A shared street, according to the best
practice for shared streets, is a streast that
has actually no elevated curb.

30, instead of having an elavated curb, you
would just see a material lins. Everything is
at the same level.

And what we would do is we would use bowers
to mark where cars would be, and st certain
times we could cut off the street and Just --
and make it something that can be used for an
event, or you can have just normal parking, and
you would mark it with bowers and things and
outside dining areas,

This is a rendering of what we believe it
could look like.

On Miracle Mile, the sclution that the BID
picked, was to go to parallel parking, to widen
approximately twelve feet each side additional
space, to give approximately 20 to 22 teet,
which could be used for the public, and would
end up beinyg something like a 60-4¢ ratio.

These wexre just some sketches,

One of the things that you will notice is
that we are going to need some help from

Planning, because there are Some 20n1ng issues
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that currently would not be allowed to be done.

We would also like to have some uses that
could be, like we could have at night, tike
maybe music venues for more adult, maybe iater
night types of activities, which we believe,
would support the Mile as 3 destination, a place
where people would want to come and take a walk
and spend some money.

These are some of our -- we hope that we
can get some type of reaction from the Board
conceptvally in support of what we want to do.

CHAIRMAN KCRGE: Thank ¥ou. Is there any

]

action we need to take, at this time?

HRE. RIEL: HNo, Mr. Chair. The BID is just
looking for any comments, suggestions.

There's no formal tecommendation required.

They just want to come to the Planning
Board prior to going to the Commission and
presenting the plan.

MR. HERSH: wWell, actually, we wonld like,
maybe, something, a feeling of the Board. Do
you think we are going in the proper direction?

We understand we are not here for anything
official, but --

CHATRMAN KORGE: Is therse a motion to
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support the presentations

HMR. BEHAR: 1 make a motion to support it.
I would like to have some comments.

If we need to open up for us, I make a
motion to support the presentation,

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay. 15 there a secondg
and then we can have a discussion?

HR. AIZENSTAT: I would secand that .

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Second.

We have a motion and a second

And go ahead with comments and dlscussion,

MR. COE: Mr. Chairman, if I may, with
reference te the Giralda one, I have no problem
with, but I am most concerned about Hiracle
Mile.

Taking away parking spaces, I thank, is a
recipe fox disaster, when you also include that
with parallel parking.

Host people in Florida do not %now how [ -1
parallel park, and that is pretty obvious.

And what you are going Lo have, is, you
know, we lost a lans when they put the median
in, and what you are going to have, which you
have now, is two lanes in each direction and the

inner lane, before ¥ou get to the parking
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spaces, will now he perpetually stalled with
cars, trying to figure out how to paraliel
paxk.

That is problem number onec.

MR. HERSH: May I respond?

MR. COE: Problem aumber Lo -

Okay, if you want.

MR. HERSH: You know, we -- T appreciate
what you are saving, and it is <ertainly true,

To mitigate that, what we have done is the
paralie]l parking that we're anticipating is an
elongated parallel parking, and someone c¢an
just, actually you don't have te back into, you
go to it frontwise.

And, in addition to that, and to the Lype
of parking that we have being much simpler, the
angled parking is extramaly dangerous,
particuiarly when backing ocut.

If you're trying to back out of an angled
3pot and you have someone to YOUr right, you are
completely blind.

Wot only do we bélizve that the parallel
parking spaces are somewhat 2azier Lo -~ not
quite as easy as the angled space, bubt nor

semething that you have to back inte, but far

CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING
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more safer in terms of backing ount.

MR. COE: But, thez other point T have is
the loss of parking spaces.

HR. HERSH: Right,

MR, COE: 1 suppeose the trade off is people
are geing to go inte these garages, and they are
going to park in the garage.

MR, HERSH: Yes.

MR. COE: Thoat is your inlent, right?

HR. HERSH: Well, if -- that is the intent,
and there are several things that they are doing
to help that along.

One of them is maybe adjusting the time
that yeou can spend at a space om Miracle Mile,

The other thing to mitigate that is to have
connections that are truly friendly an¢ sasy to
use.

MR, COE: What a¥e you going to do, then,
to enhance security in the parking garages?

Every woman 1 know who iives in Coral
Gables refuses to wse any of the parking
garages, because they feel that their safety is
in peril. ‘

HMR. HERSH: You know, one of the graat

things about Miracie Mile is it has a central
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valet system.

Tou can park your car at Tarpos Enc and you
can pick it up 2t the other end of Miracle Mile,
and it is really a great service.

Feople that have that fear, they can pse
it.

MR. COE: So, your aphswer is they can valet
park at $10 or $26 --

HR. BEHAR: HNeo, no, it's not -~

MR. HERSH: Ho. it is not 520,

Bukt, in addition te that, I think that we
have to work at, you know, trying te fix it.

That is a gon¢ point.

MR, COE: Okay.

MR. BEHAR: Burton, 1 want to commend you
guys for taking on this study. I am very
pleased to see this.

Rbout ten years ago, 1 had the option or
the pleasure of working with Einstein Bagels and
Staxrbucks, and I went to the City and we were
trying to get outdoor seating, and at that tine
it vas completely denied.

We ~- I had to go¢ back te my £lient and
teii them I had to carve 625 square feet of

space to create outdooy seating.
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Toeday, the exact corner is5 oo of the most
vsed ovtdoor space in the whole Mile, 36 1 am
very pleased,

This past Saturday night § was -- at 10:45
T came over to both Houston’s ~- and it was
closed. They did not want Lo serve, 1t was
already 10:45.

And J went across to Morton's, and they
also were ciosed.

He are losing a lot of clicntele that are
heading over to Mary Brickell Viltlage.

MR, HERSH: Yes._

MR. BEHAR: And T thank we are making a big
mistake by not letting thoss rostaurants go a
little bit longer, have the possibility io stay
open.

1 do agre¢ With you that we are in a
climate, thal for the most part of the year we
have a very nice cutdoor, especially in the
evening, sitting arca.

And the best way, in the Champs-Elysses in
Paris, and in al)l the cities throughout the
wordd, the best examples where you hava those
situations where you promote to have outdoor

seating. 1 am very encouraged, and I would
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support, even the redoction of the parking, te
be able to have more space to sit.

I think that we are moving in the vight
direction.
hgain, I commend you guys, and I will

support this process.

MR, HERSH: Thark you 50 much.

HR. RIZENSTAT: Did you go ahead and take a
leok at Las Olas Boulevard, at the way they do
their parking? Becanse It scems very similar
to what you want to go ahead and do.

MR. HERSH: We did leok at Las Glas, and
actually, there was one slide --

HE. HOLIBA: We had some slides.

MR. HERSH: We have some -- I rushed
through it because I was so conscious about
taking the Boaxd's time.

hnd if you look, actually we can give you
== w& will present a copy tor the Board of our
presentation.

We did leok at Las Olas -- we did look at
Ft. Lawderdale., W¥e locked at South Miami, and
actually, we had 5 fantastic photograph of
before and after of South Miami, which was just

breathtaking, in the differance.
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Unfortunately, I rushed through it., But r
will give you copies.

MR. AIZENSTAT: ¥ think South Miami has a
wider strest to deal with than ~-

MR. SALMAN: No, it doesn’t.

MR. HERSH: Ra, actuwally, it seems that
way,

MR. BEHAR: JLas Olas is ona lane.
MR. HERSH: Yeah, it's one lane.
HMR. AIZENSTAT: It appears to be wider,
HR. HERSH: Actually, Las Olas is wider.
CHATRMAN KORGE: I like it too, vary much,
1 think it's a big improvement.

I am sure that there will be objections to
the loss of parking,

But recall, you may recall, that when the
median went in at Miracle Mile, there was an
uproar about how this was going to, you know,
ruin the business and it didn't. T think it was
2 big improvement. It makes the street more

liveable.

It requires, obviously, some coordination
respecting the parking and access to the parking
and signage, so people will know where to go to

park for Miracle Mile.
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@ W A W e W N e

-
@ W

11
iz
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
23
22
23
24
25

18
Presumably tha% can be done without great
difficnlty.
The other observation I would make is that
You might want to consider the possibility of
using pavers on Miracle Mile as well,
I know you would 3till have the cutb,

because you don't want people walking into

Hiracie Miie.
But, the pavers or cobblestones, sometrhing

to Lthat effect, though they are a little more
costly, would slow down the traffic some more,
which would make it more conducive to
Pedestrians as well.

MR. HERSH: Actually, we have a couple of
things that we want to do to slow traffic down a
iittle bit.

CHRIRMAN KORGE: Yeah. Great plan, 1 like
it. A big improvement. H
HR. HERSH: Thank ¥ou so much.

MR. BALMAN: Burt, I want to commend you

and the BID for a very well thought out concept,

that axe golng to be critical to getting iy
passed, one of which is that reduction in

parking.

It takes into account a lot of the issues H

~

149

I think that the solution lies, as You
brought owt, in the connection of the street
back into the parking in a way that jis user
friendly, well lit, and 1 think the increase in
activity of people using that will help
mitigate, alsc, some of the cencerns people have
abowt having to P2tk in a lonely Parking garage
if everyone is using it.

The use of the valet, and 1 think that -- 1
Saw your presentation on line, the creation of
cextain valet stations throughout the design
zeally will address a lat of those issues. S0,
1 commend you, and I am 100 percent behina you.

MR. HERSH: Thank you so much.
MR. FLANAGAMN: I think it’s a great plan.

I was concerned about tha parallel parking,
JUSt with the amount of traffic that uses
Miracle Mile.

1 know the parallel Parking on Sunset Drive
in South Miami really slows the trxaffic down
during rush hour.

If you spend any time there you will see
what a log jam is Created, but when I hsar you
say you are going to do elongated spaces, that

will make it much 2dsier 1o get in and out. of,

woo~N
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hopefully that wizl kelp a little bit.

MR. BERSH: Thank ¥ou. And I do hear the
comments on the parallej parking and reduct ion,
and there are some things, additional things,
that we can do to present, not Just to this
Board, but to help with those concerns.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Well, did you look at the
alternative of no parking on Miracle Mile?

MR. HERSH: We did, but we were afxaid to
walk ocutside after that.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Because, ¥ou Xnow, there
is absolutely no Parking on Miracie Hile,
actuaily, in the long run, it might work much

bertex,

MR, SALMAN: Y beg to differ. In the
developing of 5 Streetscape, you Want to have
the activities of the fars moving ang parking,
and also that those <ars park create a sense of
sesurity for the Paople walking,

If they are walking next to moving traffic,
that becomes a little bit more daunting on the
street that bas the kind of kraffic flow that

Miracle Mile has.

©n Giralda, it's a lot less intense,

especially if you go through the expense of

CITY OF CORAL GABLE
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treating the surface of the street with
cobblestones and creating a whole lot of
barriers, it's geing to be very unfriendly for
cars. But it is in a section that you could
eazily fill with people, whereas that is not the
case necessarily with Hiracle Mile.

MR. BERSH: 3 think it adds a little
animation, and again, we have to work with
pazking.

I think if we adjust some of the time that
you £an stay at a meter, because what you want
to do is, you want to provide a way that people
<an come, park, run into a stoxe, pick up
semething and leave. That is what thosc are
for. W®We can do things that, you know, adjusting
the time, 1 think that would help mitigate that
loss.

HM$. MOLYIWA: I just want to add one more
thing, as a lay person, sitting through these
sessions with the design team, including Dav:id
Pivmmer, who looked at a lot of these guestions
for us, Y learned the fact that siowing traffic
is a good thing, not & bad thing.

I{ we look at Sunser Place, and I grew up

there, it went from disgonal to parallel.
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And on the weekends, when I g0 there now,
when I actually go to do shepping, traffic slows
down to let the pedestrians threugh because you
feel, obviousty, the pinch there in the strest.

50 one of the things we do frem the
mexchant's perspective in the commercial
district, we want Lo slow down traffic. We
don't want to be Just a raceway thoroughfare for
ca2rs coming through, you know, east-west.

So, when we talk about congestion heing a
bad thing, it truly not necessaxily is a bad
thing, especially for our retailers and onr
pedestrians who feel cowfortable crossing the
street.

BR. BEPBAR: Onc moxe question, when do you
foresce implementing, you know, this becoming a
reality?

HR. HERSH: Hext Tuesday, we arxre qgoing ~-

M5, MOLINA: On Tuesday we go for the first
time publicly before the Comnmission to present
this.

We have been working with all the City
departments on this.

When we met with Public Works, basicaliy

theix estimate is the carliest we could starr
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any constiuction would be summer of 20%l, given
a2kl of the work that needs to be done in advance
of the project.

We would take great pains to make sure we
would mitigate any interruptions to business
you know, do a plan, and Buxton can speak more
to that, but that's basically the --

HR. HERSH: One of the things is, we have
available monies already that arxe dedicated for
this work. Me have to starlt 1o spend that money
in order to keep it, so we can start the design
process now.

And, ¥ thinrk by going to the Commission,
that will set free the ability to start working
on some a3ctual drawings.

MR. BEHAR: Is that State money or --

MR. HERSH: It°s County, I bhelieve.

MS. HOLIHA: County. The County GOB bonds
that we have earmarked.

MR. HERSH: We would like to start getting
the design going.

CHAIRHAN KORGE: We have a motion on the
table, so would you call the roli, please?

The mortion is recommendation in favor of

the proposal to Streetscape the Lwo streeis we
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are talking about.
MS. MENENDEZ: Jack Coa?
MR. COE: Yas, subject toe my previous
concerns. I will wait to see if you can handie

those.
M53. MENENDEZ: Jaff Flanagan?
MR, FLANAGAN: Yes.
M3. MERENDEZ: Javier Salwman?

MR. SALMAN: Yes.

M5, MEHENDEZ: Eibi Aizenstat?

HR. AlZENSTAT: Yes.

M5, MENEMDEZ: PRobert Behar?

HR. BEHRR: Yes,

MS. MENENDEZ: Tom Korge?

CHRIRMAN KORGE: Yes.

Thank you very much for the presentation.

The next item on our agenda is hpplication
Humber 06-08-070-9P. Mixed-Use Site Plan Review
and Vacation of Public Alleyway at Ledeune Road,
Greco and Granells Avenues.

hnybody who would like te testify in
connection with this, and has sigred up to
testify, why don't w2 have ther stand up now and
swear them in right now, if you would,

{Thereupon, the prospective witnesses were
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CHAIRMAN KORGE: Ckay, thank you very
much .

Hx. Carlsoen, you're doing to give us a
Presentation?

MR, CARLSON: Actually, I believe the
Planning Birectoxr has a -~ if you can bring up
the Power Point, 1 would appreciate it.

MR. RIEZL: WMr. Chair and members of the
Board, members of the poblic, ang those
watching, I just want to kind of give you ah
overview before Walter gets into his
Presentation.

Tha DY applications that are scheduled for
City review, there are three separate
applications, a Mixed-Use Site Plan Application,
Vacation of a public Alleyway, and a land swap
on LeJeune Road, which has to do with City
Parking Lot Number 31.

The first two applications are sublect to
the Beard's consideration this evening, the
Mixed~Use Site Plan and Vacation of public
alleyway.

The land swap issue is a procurement issue,

and is not under consideration this evening,

.
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requires 50 input frem this Board and wil) be
considered by the Commission with the other two
applications when they go forward.

I Just want to clarify that for the Lecord,
and make sure everybody understands that.

CHRIRMAN KORGE: can I as¥k you g guick
question about that?

MR. RIEL: Sure.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: 1f the land swap is
disapproved, weuld the whole project come back

here again?

HMR. RIEL: My assumption is, if the land
SYap is not approved, the project Will not be
able to proceed foxward based UpSn the site plan
Presented.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Just ocut of curiosity, why
wazn't the ltand SWap handled firat, before it
came to us?

MR. RIEL: 7The issue iz, the issus of the
three appiications Went to the Commission a

rumber of months age.

g0 through the three applications at the same

time.

The Commission agreed to that. They aid

And the applicant asked that to be able to '

W

B I ST RN

10
11
12
13

15
16

18
19
20
21
2z
23
24
25

27

tdentify certain 15s5ues that they wanteg looked
at, but that is the way the Commission wanted to
proceed forward.

ALl three of these applications will g0 to
the Commission, obvriously depending [Pen  your
recommendation at the becember 16th mEsting .

With that, I'1) turn ip over to Halter.

MR. SALMAN: But we apas not Lo xule or make
any determinations -~

MR. RIEL: Mo,

MR. SALMAN:  -w with regard to the land
awap?

MR. RIEL: Right. The staff report which
¥you have before you this evening only has ana
was only advertised for the Hixed-Use Site plan
and the alley vacation,

CHAIRMAN KORGE: But, this the Proposal
assumes that the land sviap would occur because
the design is bujlt around the land swap.

HMR. RIEL: Absolutely. When it goes to the
Commission, the first thing on the agenda will
be the land SWap issue, because, obvicusly the
City is the iandlord, and then the sits plan andg
the alley vacation will then follow,

HR. SALMAN: Just for clarity, this ks the

e e ——
28

Part that was deferreg from our last meeting?
HR. RIEL: Yes. Yes, it was. Ang for
purpeses of -- the staff report did nat change.

The information remained the sama.

We did update different fomments that we
did receive, since the last meeting.,  Those have
been concluded,

We have not received any additional
COMLENnts, since the packet went oyt last
Thursday.

Haiter?

MR. CARLSON: Okay. Thank You very mush.

As Eric indicated, this Project is referraed
Lo a3 2 DYL Merrick MxD.

The project is lecated in the industrial
discrict, approximately one blook sourh of the
Village of Mexxick park,

The Property is zoned commercial, along
LeJeune Road and industrial aleong Granelle andg
Grece Avenues.

The projact is located within a mixed-yse
overlay distriet, ang is apPprozimately 2.3 acres
in siza.

A public alleyway bisects the propexty from

north to south. Ang the property is currently

CITY OF CORAL GAB
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oecupied by low-rise commexcial buildings, and
surface parking.

This graphic shows the land use
designations for the property.

The portien of the site which fronts on to
LeJeune Road is designated commercial, low-rise
intensity, and the remainder of the site is
designated for industrial use.

A5 was mentioned, this project lies within
an HMAD overlay distzict.

There are two districts within the City,
one is the nerth industrial MXD distriect and the
other is the sopth industrial} HXD distriect.

This project lies within the south
industrial MXD district.

This is a2 mixed-use project, which ceonsists
primarily of office use. There is some retail
and restaurant uses and 42 residential units.

The maximum of 3.% FAR is permitted to be
daveloped on the site, and 3.3 ~- onlty 3.35 FAR
is being proposed.

There are 1,001 parking spaces required for
the project and 1,083 parking spaces are
provided.

That doesn't iaclude the 34 public

3¢

replacement parking spaces, which gives a total
of 1,117 parking spaces within the project.

The proposed public park is not a part of
the HMXD site plan review, which is before you
this svening.

This chart compares the height of the
proposed project with the height permitted by
the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code MYD
overlay district.

The propoesed preject is six stories ang 77
feet along LeJeune Road and ¢ight stories and 9%
feet for the remainder of the project.

The Comprehensive Plan permits siz stories
and 77 feer along Ledeuna Road.

And the Zoning Code MXD overlay district
allows 77 feet. There is ne limitation on
steries IN the 2oning Code (or the HXD coverlay
distriect.

The Comprezhensive Plan allows elight stories
and 99 feet for the remainder of the property
and a hupdred feet, according to the MXD overiay
provisions.

Again, there are no maximum stories
designated in the Zoning Code fox the MXD

overlay district.
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Both the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning
Cede MXPR overlay district provisions are met by
this proposal.

The Zonipg Code MXD provisions are intended
to promote unified developmeat, planned
development, to encourage public rcalm
improvements, utilize physical characteristics
of the site, and create a variely of uses and a
walkable pedestrian environment, also it's te
promote public transit and 3 Mediterranean
architecturai design.

A detailed analysis and discussion is
provided in the staff{ report, which is before
you this avening, which addresses the project's
compliarce with the Zoning Code, the mized-use
distrigt purpose and objectives, site plan
review use criteria, street and alley wacations
reguirements issues which have been identified
by the City Commission, a traffic study, the
proposed public city park, the concurrency
managenent analysis, public school concuxrency
review, atiainable housing, and compliance with
the Comprehensive Plan's qgoals, obiectives and
policies.

It was found that the project is consistent
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with the Comprehensive Plan's goals, objectives
and policies.

It satxsfies the sate plan review criteria
for a propesed MAD project.

It sarisfies standards for review for the
vacation of a public alleyway.

The property ownexr 15 providing twoe
signalized pedestrian crosswalks with the
preiect.  Public right-cf-way improvements are
provided in compliance with the City's master
landscape plan.

Additional off-site improvements are being
provided, which include landscaping, lighting,
streel repaving, cuarbing, crosswalks, drainage
and undergrounding of ntilities along both sides
of Granello and Greco Avenues betwean LeJenne
Road and Ponce de Leon Boulevard.

The project provides a rasidential
component and a pedestrian enviroament, which is
in accordance with the MXD objectives.

All delivery serwvices, trash pick up angd
valet parking are contsined within the
building.

It was also found that the project

satisfies all the City concurrency standards.
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1 The applicant has secured Board of 1 No building lLighting permittea above the
2 Architect review ang aPproval for Mediterranean 2 second (looy facing onto LeJeune Road.
3 gesign. 3 Ko building encroachments permitted on to
4 There are no variances requasted or 4 LeJeune Road.
5 requiraed for this Preject. 5 All off-site tandscaping shal} be irrigated
6 The applicant has satisfactorily addressed 6 and shall be supplied and controlled from the
7 all the City's departments via the DRS process ? right-of-way.
8 and the applicant is assisting the City in 8 Two signalized pedestrian crosswalks shall
9 efforts in the promotion of attainable housing, 9 be provided. One of thonse shali cross Ledeune .
10 which is mandated by the State, 145 Road and the otﬁer to cross Ponce de Leon
11 The Planning Department is recommending 11 Boulevard,
1z approval of the MXD site pian and vacation of 12 FDOT shall review and approve the --
13 the public alleyway with the following 13 #pproval is required for the proposed
14 conditions: 14 landscaping and pedestrian tasement along
15 Those conditions are provided in your starf 15 LeJeune Road,
16 report, as well, 16 The site plan for the public park shall be
17 All valet Stations, stacking and vehicular 17 subject to future City review and approval.
18 circulation must be contained entirely withinp 18 ARy private use of that public park shall
18 the building. 19 require €ity review apg 2pproval
20 Payment for the 13 lest on-street parking 20 And finally, as proffered by the property
21 sSpaces, the provision of 2 directional signage 21 owner, funds arpe contributed to assist the City
22 plan for on-site and off-site vehicular 22 in its efforts to bromote attainable housing.
23 circulation, no signage permittecd above the 23 And that concludes the staff's
24 Second floor facing onto LeJeune Road, second 24 presentation,
25 floor of the builging. 25 We do have a massing study model of the
- e
35 36
1 building, the Proposed building, which we weuld 1 Stallings, and our traffic =Nginesr, Mr. Richard
2 kike to show ¥You at this time. 2 Garcia.
3 MR. AYZENSTAT: You are taking into account 3 AS yeou heard from both My, Eric Riel and
4 A project that we had approvead where the Deel 1 Mr. Walter Carlson, we are here this evening
5 Ford was? so ¥ou put that massing theres S tequesting a Mixed-lUse Site Plan Revjew and
13 MR. CARLSON: That’s correct . Te tha south € Approval, as well as your recomeendation far
7 of this site is the Gablas Gateway project, 7 approval of the VYacation of the alley that is
8 I believe the applicant has a lengthy Power g CuIrently runnirg north and south and bisects
] Point presentatian they would iike to provide to 3 the property.
10 the Board. ﬁ 10 Hhat I would like to 4o now, is turn this
11 CHBAIRMAN KORGE: Are ¥ou finished for now? 1t Presentation cver to Jose Gelabert, who has ~-
12 MR. CARLSON: Yes=. 12 and it is not a lengthy Powsr Point
i3 CHAYTRMAN KORGE: Would the applicant like H 13 Presentation. It is to the point ang succinct .
14 to step forward and make their presentation, T4 Some of the members of the audience, if
15 please? 15 they attended the neighbors® meEeling that we
16 M5. RUSSD: Gooa evening, Mr. Chairman anad 15 held, may recognize that theye are 3 lot of the
17 Members of the Boaxd. 17 same slides, I don't think you c2ll them slidas,
18 For the record, Lavra Russo, with cffices 18 but from the bresentation that we mads at the
| §:] At 2655 LeJeune Road, representing DYL. H 19 neighbors® meeting, that we held in rarly
20 I am here aleng with co-counsel, Maris 2¢ September e the Youth Center, in order to
21 Barcia-Serra of Greenberg Tranrig. 21 4ispel some rumors that were §oing arcund on
22 Representing byl Merrick Park Development 22 this projest.
23 this evening is Vivian Bonet and Alberto 23 Afterwards, we will be happy to answex any
2% DeArmas, and with the architectural team from 24 questions that the Board may have with respact
25 Perkins and Will, Jose Gelabert-Navia and Byce 25

to the project. Thank you.
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Jose.

HR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Can you hear me? 1Is
it working?

CHATRMAH HORGE: Yes.

WR. GELABERT-HAVIA: Rgain, like Laura said,
this will not be a lengthy --

CHARIRMAN KORGE: 1 think you need the
microphone.

MR. GELABERT-MAVIA: This will not be

]

lengthy presentation.

What 1 would like to do is take a few
minutes to take you through the project, and try
to explain what we have been doing.

Again, we have been working on this project
now for over a year. We have mel with eight
different City boards.

We had a meeting with the communizy, and we
have met several times with the Board of
Architects, and like ¥x, Carlson said, we have
gotten approval frem the Board of Architects for
this project.

Again, Mr. Carlson explained to vou where
the projzect is. Just to locate you, it is
directly south of the Village of Merrack Park,

angd actually, I was part of the architectural
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team seven years ago that designed the Village
of Mexrrick Park, and it has come a long way
since the days when it was the service yard for
the City of Coral Gabies,

Part of what I hope to show you today is
that, hopefully, the same thing can be achieved
with Grece, Granello and LeJeune, not exactly
the most attractive part of the City, at this
point.

This is, 1 remember, again, abhout seven
years ago when we did build the Village of
Mervick Paxk, part of the idea is that the whole
areca around ¥errick Park would develop.

When we did Village of Merrick Parxk, the
whole notion not only was that it would create
development, but it a2lso would act as & catalyst
for the area.

Just twoe or three years age, when the
southern part of Merrick Park was rezoned for
HXD, again, a5 Mr. Carlson presented, the whole
notion was that you would have a thriving
mixed-use district, which, in spite of the
economy, it finally seems that it is coming
around,

¥ never thougnt I woeld say this, but, in

10

11

39

the last few days, I felt a little bit like
Sarah Palin coming out on the news and trying to
clarify all the things that she did not say.

And, so, if you dom’t mird, I will star:
because thece has been a lot of rumors about
what this project is, and I would like to start
by saying the things that it is not.

1 am sure you have probably heard that this
preoject will inveolve a number of streer
loseres, especially going from LeJeunt over to
the residential area.

1 am saying this, not only to the Board,
but to some of the folks that are here, from the
neighbors that might not have been at the
neighborhood meeting.

That, categorxically, is not true.

Not only are we nolL opening those streets,
we have no autherity to open those streets.

You might have heard that the project
facing LeJevns exceads the allowable height.

The project is 17 feet high, which conforms
to the Code.

You might have heaxd that the project has a
bunch of subsidized low cost units in it.

It does not.

40

The project 13 enty 42 units, and the units
are luxury housing,

You might have heard that the project will
obliterate the alley, and that there will be no
servica alley anymore.

As you will see, in the presentation, the
service alley is actually being increased by 50
percent.

Thexe is a land swap involved, and, again,
the word has gone out that the City is qiving
away precious land and is not getting anything
in return.

That'*s not true.

The City 1s getting for the parking --
surface parking lot that exists right now, it is
getting a public park that will be not only paid
for by the developer, but the maintenance of
that park, in perpetuity, will'also be paid by
the development.

There has been word that there will be a3
loss of public parking as a resulit of this
praject.

In fact, when the proiject is completed,
there will be 280 spaces, which will be

available to the public.
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1 There iz, again, a rumor that we are geing 1 develop, pPrimarily because of its shape.
2 to do 21} these awful things with the public 2 As you can see, the Property zits on a
3 utilities, ] triangularx site, and, again, sumerous projects
4 The utilities are Actually being updated, 4 have been proposed, and none have really gone
s modernized and buried within the project. 5 forward, because it has been very difficult.
6 And, finally, vou might have heard that é OQur client, when they began trying to
7 this project is geing to cause an extrao:dinary 7 develop the pProperty, thers were Ltwo
E:] hardship and financial burden to the City. 8 alternatives, either they went SLrictly by the
Y There was an economic study done, which, ] Code, and, frankly, avoidaed these eight boaxds
10 again, I don't know if it is jn your hands 15 that we have gone through, or really tried to do
11 already, but it has besen made available to the L 11 2 preject that would $ifL the spirit of what the
12 City, in which sur economic analysis has gone 12 MXD distriet is al) about, which is really to
13 through, in great detail, how this wiit increase 13 erhance the life of the Area, Lo create a vital
14 the tax base of the City, increase the pumber of 11 neighborhood.
15 jobs and offset the taxes for those of us that 15 And that is why we embarked on this
16 live in the City of Coral Gables. 16 project, and the lang Swap, and the allsey
17 1 won't go in through the toning analysis, 17 vacation.
18 Mr. Carlson already did it, but, again, we are 18 It is interesting, when the Miracle Hile
19 not exceeding, in fact, we are undeyr gvery 19 project was presentecd earlier, actaally, I dig a
20 single threshold that the MxD Code asks for. 20 simtlar study twenty years age.
21 This property has been -- a number of 21 I have been living :n this community right
22 people have tried to develop it over the years, 22 now for 28 years, and some ot you know that I
23 and it has been, on the one hard, a very 23 also teach in the University of Miami
24 Attractive Property, and on the other hand, it 24 And, one of the things that ) teach is
25 has been an extremely difficuic propesty to 7 25 actually history of architecture and the history
T R —— A —
-
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1 of Coral Gables, 1 The other thing that we did research on and
2 80, the eriginal Mediterranean Code, and 2 Spent some time in is to analyre other mixed-use
3 the revisions to the Mediterranean Code, I was 3 projects that had been successful around the
4 part of those two committees, and I was very 4 country, that had a scale similar to our
S conscicus, when we began designing this projece, 5 project,
-] that it really lived Up tC the spivit of what 6 And, actually, we went and Saw a number of
7 Geoxge Merrick was trying to do. 7 projects in California, besides abviously, some
8 One of the things that we analyred is that 8 Success stories we had here in Corxal Gables, in
9 Merrick had gone through a number of projects in a which you have Projects that wonld actually haueh
10 which he was going to g0 bevond a single-family 10 the richness of the mixed-use, that the Code is
13 house and was going to actuwally propose 11 spelling out for this area,
iz mized-use projects, whether it was the Biltmore 12 Now, just to explain a little bit of what
13 Hetel or what, to a great eitent, became the 12 the site consists ©of, our client, DYL, owns
14 wodel for a number of the elements of our 14 everything that yeu see Lhers in gray. H
15 project, which is the Sagovia Apartments, which 15 They own approximately 80 Peicent, maybe 75
16 is just a few blocks north of ocur project. 16 percent of the liot,
17 We went and we analyzed a number of The 17 Everything, except fo; the surface parking
18 elements, and one of the things, and we spent a 18 lot that sits on the northwest corner of the
19 great deal of time with the City architect, 19 triangle.
20 Carlos Mindreau, to see how we could take all z0 This i3 the lot as it lotks. I was told to
21 the architactural elemants that had been part of 21 stop referring to these streets as Downtoun
22 the heritage of Coral Gables, and without making 2z Baghdad, but, frankly, if ¥OU try to drive
23 4 pastiche, somehow incorporate them into our 23 through the streets, and the potholes and the
24 project, the balconies, the changing roof lines, 24 sidewalks, it is really an area that is in much
z5 the matexial richness of Coral Gables. 25 heed of rehabilitation.
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One of the things, and, again, we analyzed
by Code, and our client, frankly, said, what are
our options?

And, one of the things was, okay, what if
we did everything exactly by the Code? What
would happen if -- the question was asked, what
if the land swap doesn’t go through? What if we
leave the corner with the surface parking lot?

RWell, what we have there is actually a
vnique sitwvation with both the zonirg and the
Florida Building Code create.

A situation that, uwnfortunately, you might
have seen in other pérts af Coral Gables, such
as, to shew you where the old Charades
Restavrant used to be, or, sadly, the entry to
Coral Gables and Miracle Mile, where right now
you have Lwo huge blank walls that grace and
frame¢ the Polle Tropical on the corner ang the
Denny’s.

We could have had that alterrative, and I
will show you a diagram of that. 1 will turn it
to how it looked. 1

The other one was, how can We really
develop the whole let, and really turn 11T into a

true mixed-use project?
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He have spent the last year, again, risking
that, in fact, if the land swap deesn't go
zhead, :if the alley vacation deesn't go ahead,
we are back to Square 1.

First of all, I would like to just show you
this diagram of the way the alley currently
looks, is what you see there in yeilow, and, you
know, for those of you that are architects, you
know that the reason for alleys, and cextainly
the reason For alleys im Coxal Gables, is that
the service is somehow moved away From the najor
streets and intexnalized.

Right now, there iz an alley on the
project. HWhat we are proposing, even though we
are asking for the alley vacation, is aot to
eliminate the functiona that the alley presently
produces and contributes to the site.

What we are doing, since, tight now the
311e 15 noel going ta be a bunch of different
parcels, but, hoepefully, will be one single
unified parcel, i5 we are providing a service
sliey, which is what you see there in green,
which is 50 percent longer than the present
alley that exists, which will service all of the

retaxl that is on the ground floor.
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This aew alley is going Yo be open 74
hours, and one of the things that we have
striven for. in the whole project, is to
actually internaiize all the services, which is
something that doesh't occur right now.

Burt, again, just for the sake of argument,
we did a diagram of what the project would look
like. that cormer wounld look like, the corner of
Greco and LelJeune, if we went ahead and designed
this preject as of right, if we decided not to
ask for the land swap, not to ask for the alley
vacation.

And, again, this would have saved us eight
board¢s and approximately elaven months.

We could bave had a project im which you
would have had 2 development in Lhe property
that our client owns to the east of the alley
and anothex bwiiding to the other part of the
property that our clieat owns to the west of the
alley.

Unfortunately, you would have had two other
things. You would have had two blank walls,
which, by cede, we could not have opened.

Hot only would we have had those two blank

walls, we would have had a situation by which
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the parcel, and we amalyzed this, as well, that
the City would retain in the development, could,
ol besl, accommodate a single story building.

So, the scenario that this property covld
have had, raybe will have, is that you woulg
have had anniher Miracle Mile or that you would
have had asothexr site like Charades.

Instead af that, and thar is what we are
bringing e you today, and this has to do with
the whole site being developed as one, and with
the land swap, and I know that this is not going
before you today, in terms of the consideration
3n which what is a liability could be turned
into an asset, by developing that cornex.

We also did a detziled diagram of what that
whoir block looks like, and the c¢iagram, the
animation that Mr. Carlson showed you, showed
you our property and also zhowed you Lhe Gables
residential project directly to the soutlh.

Wnal was not shown in that animation is
what, again, is already zoned as of right for
the test of the property.

immediately te the north of Graco, there is
ene single property owner that owns atl of that

property and, as of right, could also develop a
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Property in the industrial area, which is a
hundred feet nigh, andg, facing LeJeune, he could
also lowar it to 77 feet.

Pirectiy to the south of Granelleo, next to
the Gables resjdential project, again, that
scale of the development could conrtinue and, in
fact, projects have been designed for some of
those parcels, and are just awaiting for the
economy ta get better, and, then, they wil:
proceed.

But, again, I am showing you this, because
you have to get 3 sense of what this whole area
is already zoned for.

The other thing, which, actuzlly to my
sSurprise, a lot of people did not realize, is
that to the west side of LeJeune, aven though
what you see there is, right now, single-family
=~ I mean, singie-story commeraial properties,
that side is zoned for five stories,

That, already, the property that is at the
carner of LeJeune and Ponce has been developed
to that height, but, again, sooner or later,
those properties wil) be developed as well.

S0, when you think of this area, I think it

is important to tealize, not only what it is,

e

Ll . . ST R AR T

NN R e s s o e s
o2 o S L =R - R O I N R

5¢
Ut what it will become.

The same way that, you know, ten years ago,
if anybody had seen the maintenance yard for the
City of Coral Gables, it would have been
difficult to imagine that the Village of Merrick
Park would have occurred there.

This is the Way our project iooks and,
again, our project is scaled up.

Facing LeJeune, jt jis 77 feet.

The project is only six stories high,
facing LeJeune, and one thing, which, again, 1
always gave credit to cur client, because it has
baen done lazgely because they believe that this
tone should be -- this area should be
mixed-use.

It does contain & true mixed-use. The
ground floor of the Project is going to be
high~end retai:

The next [our storjes of the project are
going to be offices, and the last two stories,
last thres stories of the project,

are going to
be residential

This t5 designed as a living, working
Community,

Hot only thaz, we designed this Project to
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be gold, Leed gold. 1t 15 going to be also, a
centerpiece for sustainabilivy.

The first goid may be after Miami green,
but the second, I should say, Leesd certified
project, which is, a3ain, a testament to all the
things that we are trying to do, to really make
this a sustainable building.

The last image that wanted ko show you is
the project as it faces the new public park.

And, again, like Mr. Carlson said, and
Laura reiterated, the paxk -- and, actually, we
are replacing avery Square inch that is in the
surface parking Jot, with a park.

This is a park that jis entirely available
to the public. There is absolutely no fences.

This is a park rhat will be designed, right
Now it has not been designed. It will be
designed, if the land swap goes through, with
the full involvement, not only of the City
staff, the City Parks and Recreation Department,
but alzo with the community,

And, again, this wii) be Qone at absolutely
no Lost Lo the City, entively paid for by the
developer and the maintenance, in pexpetuity,

will alsc be done by the developer, and all the
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surface parking Spaces are going to be replaced
wWithin the Burlding.

In addition te that, the City —- not the
City, the developer, our client, is also
conpletely redoing Greco and Granelle Avenues.

That will be, the Streets will he totaliy
redone, the sidewalks will be totally redone and
there will be tandscape provided both on the
Grece and the Granelio side,

S0, that concludas my presentation,

i will be happy to ANSHer any gquestions.

CHAXRMAN KORGE: AnY questions of the H
applicant at this time?

HE. RUSS0: What 1 would iike to do is just
state of the racord that T have reviewed all theH
conditions that have been placed of record by
staff, and [ want to state of record that we
accept all the conditions that have been placed
on the two applications, and ¥ kfiow there are a
lot of people that would like to speak, so we
are more thak happy to wait Lo gnswar questions,
You know, as different Juestions may come up
during the ¢iffexent pecple that are here to
speak and what I would ljike to do is be able to

address those questions, if hecessary, and be
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called to the podium, or ¢all the appropriate
person and reserve time for rebuttal.

CHAIRMAR KORGE: That will be fine, but are
there any initial questions?

MR. BEHAR: I have not seen you do a
presentation on the actual building design.

Are yon prepared to do that today or are we

just going te xely on the package that vou sent

us?

H5. RUS50: Do you have the building
gesign?

MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: I have the building
design.

MS. RUSSO: Do you have the building
design?  You can go through it.

We are prepared. BAhsolutely,

HR. GELABERT-HAVIA: The building, one of
the elenents that vwe wanted to do, and, again,
there is guite a lot of parking provided,

It starts off with, there is a full
basement of parking that is available to the
pubiic and to the retail, which is accessible
throvugh Granello Avenue.

The ground floor of the building, again,

one of the things that we wanted to do is, you
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see a lot of projects in which you have -- in
fact, some of the ones that are going up on
Ponce de Leon right now, the typical arrangement
is you have a pancake of parking, and then on
top of the parking, you have, whether it is an
office building or on apartment building,
usually the ground floor winds up being quite
inhospitabie.

what we tried to do in here is, as you cam
see, [ am sorry this is not color coded, but the
whele building has a ring of retai} completely
around it.

There is no parking on the ground floor,
and there is only the entries. There is one
thar geoes down to the basement, to the basement
parking, and there is a ramp that goes cver to
the upper floors.

One of the things we tried to do, and T l
mentioned the thing of the alley before, is that
211 the service is internalized.

The new service alley that you see in it
gives a2ccess to all the garbage, te Florida
Power and Light, so, there is no absolutely no

nead to have any service on Greco, Ledeune or

Granello.
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The next few {loers are offices. Again,
the cffices go all around Ledeune and axound
Greco and then they twein the carner.

And the way we designed the parking is that
Lhe levels of the parking line up exactly with
the levels of the offices.

As 1 mentioned before, the upper levels of
the building have a series of residential
vnits. There is three levels.

Because we werxe required to set back the
building from LoeJeune Road, what happens is that
facing LeJeune, there is acruwally a very large
green, landscaped courtyard, which softens the
scale, again.

When you look at the roof. the whele thing
that you wiil see is actually green, and then it
has a series of two story townhouses that,
again, face that side.

hgain, these are -- I can 4o back Lo the
renderings but these are‘the elevations of the
project.

This is the side that faces LaJeune Road,

And, again, the building has quite a great
deal of number of stepbacks.

We tried as much as possible, again, to
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articulate the function that was behind it

The grownd Floex is, again, a3 covered
arcade that goes around the whole site, and it
has a series of texraces and treliises and then
1t steps back to the level of the offices from
the third to the sixth level.

And then what you see thexe, in the last,
few stories, are the little townhouses that are
on the roof.

This is the side that faces Greco.

And, again, we created a number of -- thare
15 baleonies evexywhere,

Whexever there is the residential, we
stepped it further behind. There are covered
terraces, where we have --

The elevators were designed so that you
have, kasically, like a series of alwmest like
houses sitting on top of the building.

This is the paxt that faces the park. The
idea thexre being that there was a restaurant
possibly facing the park.

Again, you can pretty much see the offices
on the first few leveils.

What you see there, with the balconies and

the arcades are over in the residential levels
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3 on the top floor, and then the area where the 1 M5. RUSSOG:  To answer questions.
z parking comes, 2 WR. BEHAR: Are we going to let the rublic
3 On eithex corner, there is a bookend of 3 first ask the questions before we, as a Board,
4 residential. 4 discuss it?
5 The whole ground floor is, again, not 5 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes. The public can
I3 parking, but is retail. we tried to lower the 6 testify now.
T scale as much as pPossible of the parking 7 HR. AIZENSTAT: That Way We will have al}
& levels. ] the input.
9 T khow there was a concern with providing b CHAIRMAN KORGE: Mr. Damian, are vou
10 enough screening in the parxing levels from the 10 representing a group of the homeowners?
11 == for the cars, for the vesidential project 11 MR. DAMIAN: vYes,
12 across the street, and what we have done, I'm 1z CHAIRMAN KORGE: Do YoU want to make a
13 SOrry you can't ses it that well at that scale, 13 Presentation at this time?
14 but it not only has sCreens, but it has a series 14 MR. DAMIAN: 1 do.
15 of solid louvers where the headlights arse, so 15 ¥s this microphene working?
16 that there will be no lights from the cars 16 Prior to the prezentation that was Just
17 coming out. You will not be avle to see tham. 17 made, I was Prepared and would have gone
18 And, again, this is a diagram of what couild 18 straight te the comments on the staff creport and
13 be done without either a fand swap or alley. 19 recommendations, but I go feel compelled, before
‘ 20 CHATIRMAN KORGE: Thank ¥OU very much. 20 geing into that pertion, to make n couple of
2 Any other guestions before we take 1 21 comments on the presentation.
F+'4 testimony from the sudience? 2z And first, I think You might have been
23 MR. BEHAR: Are we going to come back? 23 struck, as 1 was struck, by refexence to this
29 CHAIRMAN KORGE: She reserved time for 24 area as downtown Baghdad.
25 rebuttal. 25 I xepresent Shirley Maroon and 300 unik
. " NS h
594*7 (2]
3 owners of -- excuse me, homeowners in the area, 1 There 1s substantial traffic on Ledeune
4 all of whom signed a petition, which has been 2 Road that they face. This project will not
a presented to this Board. 3 decxease the traffic, it will not make it
4 I aszsure you, they do not feel they are 4 bettar, it will make it way worse.
5 living in Downtown Baghdad, nor for that matter 5 Nouw, I'm going to refer -— 43 1 say, ! am
[ do they feel that they are in need of 6 5till referring to the <omments that were made.
7 rehabilitation. | 7 The fact that it makes the traffic way
- tThese are citizens of Coral Sables and T B WoXse is going to the part of the presentation !
9 think those remarks were Jjust uncalled for, ana 9 was goihg to make on staff, because mired-use H
10 net only uncalled for, but not trae. 16 development, one of Lhe things it ig supposed Lo
11 To the extent that the City of Corxal Gables 11 d6 is jusc the oppesite.
12 has failed these residents, if they have, by 1z hnd, that is not going to cecur here, but I
13 allowing the pstholes and garbage and whatever 13 will get to that.
14 else was referred to, then the City should take 14 What will nappen here, this is not Baghdad,
15 <are of that and they should take care of it 15 but it will becoms Biscayne Boulevard North.
16 immediately. te What you are going to have is highly
17 i am just -- would be flabbergasted if that 17 concentrated retail stores, right on LeJeune
18 condition exists and is not coxrected, and these 18 Read, right onto a high txafffc area, and that
13 citizens of the area are net begging for this 19 will increase.
20 development to rehabilitate them, 20 The retail stores, of course, will miake the
21 They live in a -- basicaily a residential 21 brake lights 9o on and the traffic situaction
22 area, bounded by some 3tores, some restaurants 22 that we have on LeJeune Read, going south, in
23 on LeJeune, and on the othey side an industria) 23 the evening, is geing to be substantially
24 area, which has a maximum house ~- maximum 24 worse.
25 development limitation of two storjes. 25 They indicate that if they don’t do this,
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they are going to do a hundred feset building
that is going to be blank walls, and the fact of
the matter is, they can't.

They have no right. Theére is no right to
nixed-use development.

That is why they are here. This Board has
to approve if, has to approve the miied-use
developnent because this is an industrial zoned
area.

(kpplause.)

CHAIRMAK KORGE: Thank you, but really, we
don'*t nped the applavse. Thank you, anyway,

Continge, Mr. Damkan.

MR, DAMIARN: 1 am glad you said that and I
think that is a fact, we don't need applause.

T think this is -~ we are loocking at this
in a seriows way, but I thiunk thexe are emotions
out there and I think it is sometimes difficulz
to hold that down.

The last comment I have on the comments
that were just made is they say, well, 38
surface parking spaces are being taken away, but
don’t worry, we are going to give them back.
They can come and valet park, as you indicated,

at seven bucks, nine bucks, ten bucks.

10
i1

13
14
15
15
17
18
19
26
21
22
23
4

25

3

That valet parking is going to be down
below surface, There is no nobody in the
neighborhood that is going te be net parking at
a parking meter in surface parking where they
<an pull in, put 25 cents in a meter and,
instead, park for $7 fto $10 in this building.

That is not going £o happen.

That is my remarks on the Power Point '
presentation.

Last, 1 would peint out, that this project
seems to be tied to the Gables Gateway, because.
23 you saw, it was part of the presentation. 1t
was part of the presentation because in order to
have mixed development work, yet there is a
certais critical mass you have to have to reach
the geoals and the achievements that are set
forth in the Coral Gables Zoning Code, which was
recently adopred, but which is recognized by
architects and land plannexs and city planners. §

There are certain reasons for the mixed
development, why there are set-offs, why you
allow greater density, why you allow greater
height, because you get certain things in retorn

from the development, but it needs a criticai
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Gables Gateway, which was going through the
review process, 1 don't see that project going
forward.

I think, T am pretty sure that project has
been abandored, and with the abandonment of that
project, the £ritical mass of -- on yoor mixed
developrent is ouvt the window.

There are two major preblems with this
mixed development project.

First, this planned project that we have
hexre is not youx true mixed development.

It docs not aceomplish less traffic, It
does not accemplish making this a pedestrian
area whexe people work and shop and live in the
same space.

It is too small, 42 units, iL doesn't do
that.

¥You have retail spaces, that are going to
be for attraction to people thal are going te
Herrick Village.

Maybe they will stop over bhere, maybe they
will come off US 1, maybe they will stop when
they are coming home from work from LeJeune
Road, exactly the opposite of what mized-use

development is supposed to be.
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Mixed-use development is supposed to ba --
supposed Lo encourage self-contained living,
self-contained retai: shopping and all the
Test.

I dor't need to lecture you guys on that.
Host of you are architects or in the building
and development area apd know that vexry well.

S0, that is the first major problem, it
does not achieve the desired developrent
contenplated by mixed-use development.

You need Lo read Section 4.201@ of the Coral

Gables Code.

That 4.281 is the npixed-use development
district, and it is. its purpose is to provide a
mathod by which tracts eof tand -- make tracts of
land, may be developed as planned unified
projects rathaer than a iob by lot basis.

And, as I said, without the critical mass,
what you have here is one large massive big
building, that is developed on a building by

building basis, exactly the opposite of what you

want in the mized development.
Second, it is to provide for residential

uses at highex densities in ezchange for public

realm improvements.
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1 I have heard nothing about a pubiic realm 1 opportunity to more fully uwtilize the physical
2 improvement here, except the phantom park. 2 characteyistica of the site to modify
a Where is that park geing to be developed? 3 development regulations and the planning of
14 How is it going to be developad? 4 mixed uses,
S what is going to be in that park? 5 And that gees along with four, a unified
[3 What arve the facilities in that park? & desiqn providing continuity among the various
bl How is that going to encourage pedestrian 7 =lements, causing a bettexr environment .
8 use? 8 And again, when you get down to it, the
9 How is that going to encourage mothers and 4 better environment i3, a half mile, a quarter
30 their children walking From the 42 luzury ¢ wile in sach direction, so you don't walk more
11 apartments, and not taking public Eransportation 11 than a guarter of a mile, thag you can live
12 somewhexe else? 12 within that aroa, shop within that area, park
13 That park must be a part of this 13 within that area, and to erRcourage public
1¢ development and of this presentation, because if 14 transportation, so that you get Jess traffic on
15 you den't have that, and the park is two blocks 15 the surrounding streets, not nore traffic on the
16 away, three blocks away or the Park is not for a is surrounding streets,
37 purpose that goes along with this development, 17 %hat I have heard here is just the
1g then you haven't even started teo get the A-2 18 opposite. We are going to ger more packing,
19 requirement, which is you trade off the high 19 mere cars, more traffic on Ledeune Road doing
‘ 20 density in exchange for public realm 20 1n, going out, and then utilizing the retail
z1 improvements, which makes a mized-use 21 spaces that are there.
2z development moxe atbtractive. 22 That is the organized -- this is Number 6,
23 You don't have that here. 23 by organizing appropriate building densities,
23 it provides -- it is to provide maximum 24 public transit will be further strengthened as
2% design freedom by permitting Property ownbrs an 25 an alternative to the use of pPrivate wehicles.
T — —
&7 (3:3
1 That is the goal of mixed use. That is the 1 o sum wp the ~-- what the code envisions i=x walk
2 trade off {or allowing ten stories and alkowing 4 throughs, bike paths, public transpertation and
3 the high density. 3 pedestrian use.
4 We are not getting that, that is not 4 Ie would not allow -- mixed development was
5 addressed, It is not addressed because it is 5 not provided to allow a developer greater
[ not going to happen. & density and height in exchange for nmothing, and
7 Going to Number 7, increase the choices 7 that is what we are getting for the proposal
[:] available for transportation to encourage ] hers.
9 ihcreased mobility and reduction in 9 If the Gables development takes place --
1G Transportation expenscs. 10 Joes not take place, the Gables Gateway
11 Choices shall include public transit, 11 development, then this wiil be a atand alone
12 bicycle and pedestrian circle -- circulation 12 building.
13 opportunities. i3 And, you will not only have not
14 Unfortunately, that was totally absent from 119 accomplished anything, you have gone backwards
15 the presentation, ecither by staff or by the pin 1% in planning in Soral Gablaes.
16 point presentation. 16 The second problem with this development,
17 Again, the trade-off for hixed-use, this is 17 and this is where I go to staff, is it's way too
18 what the Zoning Code requires for the trade-off 18 premature. They put the cart before the horse,
19 for the mixed-use. 19 First, I have indicated that the park,
20 We will give you the ten stories, we will 20 which has to be the central element of any
21 gi.ve you the high density, but you must provide 21 mixed-use development, is totally absent in this
22 the trade-off. 22 discussion, except Lo say there will be zome
23 We are not getting it. 23 wpark in the future,
24 We go then to staff report. 24 We must see the park first, if this is ever
25 Before we get to staff's report, I just —- 25 g2ing to be allowed.
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I don't think that that little park that
they are talking about i3 going to offset the
mixed-use and the high density that we would
net.

It says in ~- on Page 2 of 22 at 1B, this
is the staff report, On-Street Parking, payment
shall be provided by applicant, successors or
assigns accoxding to established reguirements
fox the loss of 13 on-street parking spaces
resulting from the project.

I assure you the citizens, the residents of
this area, are not interested in the City beoiag
paid for the loss of the 13 parking spaces, and
T have already addressed the developer's promise
to give -- offset this loss by providing valet
parking or other expensive parking below gxound
in this project, which is not attractive to the
people.

The next item is 4B, also on Page 2,
Traffic Calming.

That iy one of the things thal is supposed
to be dene.

They say as proffered by the applicant,
provide pedestrian crosswalks and signalization

at the following sireet intersections, San
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Lorenzo and Ponce, LeJeune and Greco, all costs
for design et cetera, et cetera, will be borne
by the developer.

But we haven't seen that. We haven’t secen
what that signalizatioen s going to be. We
haven't seen what the traffic calming {5 going
to be.

That has to be a part of the presentation.
It has to be what is the trade-off for giving
them the ten stories and the high density.

Public cily park improvements, approval of
this site does not include -~ Humber § on Fage
3.

This approva{ of this site does not inciude
the proposed public city park to be lacated at
Greco.

improvements and site pians of the proposed
park shall be subject to further City review in
the fature.

That is not acceptable.

Requesy, Page 3. This report doesn't
provide any analysis or background regarding the
proposed lard swap at LeJeune Road, Parking Lot
Humber 31, to the proposed parking at the cormer

&f Greco and Granello.
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How, what they are saying is. we are not
going into what the City is going to have te
appreve later, because the City has said that
they want to approve that after this project has
been approved.

it doesn't mattex that the City has to
approve it later. They have to come to you and
zay what they are going 1o d6. It is part of
the project. They can*t just be absent on 1t,
and they are ahsent on it.

They don't tell you what is going on.

The staff says that the Development Review
Committec approved this project. 1 was there.
It was nobt approved.

What they s2id was they had no objection
tor purpeses of fire, for purposes of the fire
hydrants and various things liks that

That is all that the Development Review
Committee is saying. It doesn't create a fire
hazard., It does not create i situation where
fire trucks cannot get in.

Compliance with the Zoning Code. They say,
again, that the Planning -- this i5 staff -- the
Planning Department, Planning and Zoning Board

and City Commission may recommend such
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conditions to the approval that are necessary Lo
ensure compliance with the standard set at
3-468, and this is the trade offs, but the staff
has not made aay such recommendations.

And, last, I will go back to en Paga 8, the
stated purpose of the mixed development, and
this is staff, provide a method by which the
tracks of land can be utilized for the greater
good and provide residential uses at highec
densities in exchange for public realm
improvements.

That is. it comes to the conclusion and
they say, staff says, that accomplishes this

And, T would say to you, look at it, I
don't think it accomplishes that at ail.

What is accomplished here, as 1 said
initially, was we are getting one very large
ten-slery building with a hundred and some oddg
parking spaces and retail parking down below,
with no trade-off coning from the other side,
and I think the -- this Board should reject thas
application in its present Form.

CHATRMAR KORGE: Thank you.

Any questions at this time?

MR. BEHAR: Yes. Just a second.
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¥For the record, let me <clarify semething
that Mr. Damian, you made, regarding the Gables
Gateway project,

One, the Gables Gateway project has no
ties, whatscever, %o this project.

Two, the Gables Gateway project has not
been abandoned.

In fact, we are going through the
permitting process as we speak.

And I wanrt you to underatand that this
Project has nothing to 9o —- and the project,
mere importantly, has not been abandonad.

MR. DAMIAN: Oh, I agree. It has nothing
to do with it.

HMR. BEHAR: I just want to clarify what you
Put in the record.

MR. DAMIAN: My point was Gables Gateway is
a separate project, it is not part of this, so
it is not part of the critical mass.

Whether the Gables Gateway project goes
forward, Mr. Behax, I don't know.

Al I know is thar —-

MR. AIZENSTAT: You said it's been
abandoned.

MR. BEHAR: You said it has been
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abandoned. I just want to ciarify.

MR. ATZENSTAT: That is what you said.

MR. COE: He did not like your editorial
comment about abandonment .

HMR. DAMIAN: Qkay.

MR. BEHAR: I just want to clarify the
rYecord.

MR, DAMIAN: I don't know vhether the
Public does or does not know, but for ail
intencs and purposes, what we sce is that the
Gables Gateway project was moving along at a
Very strong pace, and asw, all of a sudden, it
stopped.

Cuxr feeling, the publicts feeling, is it
was abandoned.

It is cleariy, 1! agree with you, not part
of the project, but when they did the
Presentation, it was part of the project. It
WAS One critical mass that they showed you, and
they indicated that.

I am not saying that it is owned by the
same builder.

MR. BEHAR: WMo, I think that their intent
is to show you the massing, within the context

of this surrounding area.

W e

@ o o s

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2z
23
24
25

75

MR, DAMIAN: That is xight.

MR. BEHAR: I don't think -- at least, it
is my interpretation, from their presentation,
they never intended to mix the two projects
togetheyx.

MR. DMMIAN: The critical mass was the
important thing there., And ene, I think, 1s
tied to the othexr in that fashion.

MR. BEHAR: Okay,

MR. ATZENSTAT: Actually, one of the
questions that T was actually going ts ask was
acteally answered, which was, how do You Xnow
that that project was abandoned?

The other comment, which I would tike to
make, or ask you is, while T agree that it js
not Powntown Baghdad, the street that is there
presently is not in great condition.

And, I would Like to find out from Public
Works why there hasn't been certain repairs, and
maybe there haven't been certain Tepairs because
of the projects that are going to be coming
forward, and it could ba moeney spent on the
street and because of certain Projects, they
deem it to be a Haszte, or 30 forth,

That 1 don't know, but that would be
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something that, I, myself, would like to know,
as to why.

MR. DAMIAN: I guess that is a
self-fulfilled Prophesy.

MR. ATZENSTAT: Right. Well, 1 am just
saying as far as the part about the park, my
understanding is that you have to have that park
of that land SWap the way it is presented to us
in order for thias projecy to.go forward.

My understanding is that if thexe is no

tand swap and a park -- and my understanding is,
alse, that the park has to be on the property,
adjacent to this project,

And if that's not the case, my
understanding is that this project can't go
forward, as i3, 1s that correct, Eric?

MR. RIEL: That's correct.

MR. DAMIAN: Where is it in the staff
report that it says that the park would be
adjacent to the project?

MR. RIEL: fThe proposed site plan for the
remalnder of the block includes a blank area for
the park.

MR. DAMIAN: 1Is that in the ataff reporn?

MR. RIEL: It's actually part of the
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background information., It's in their
docunents.

MR. DAMIAN: Can I see that?

HR. RYEL: Sure.

HR. AXZEHSTAT: Because that is what 1 saw
there when I reviewed it. I did see that park
as part of the site plan.

ME. DABIAN: Because the park right now --

CHAIRMAH KORGE: If we do approve it, I
mean, 1 understand that will ba a condition of
the approval.

There's not going to be an approval -~ if
we approve this, assuming we approve this, the
park area is a paxt¢ of that.

And without the park area and the
improvements to the park area, ocur approval
wouldn®t go foxvwazd.

And if the Commission decides that it won't
do the land swap for whatever reason, then our
approval will be voided, as I understand 1t

MR RIEL: Correct,

¥BR. AIZENSTAT: That's the vnderstanding.

BR. DAMIAH: The land sWap has to go
forward. There is no doubi about that.

HR. AIZENSTAT: And a park created.

=

w @

10
11
12
FE]
14
1%
16
17
18
18
20
2]
22
23
2¢
25

RL]

MR. DAMIAH: And the park in it.

MR, AILZENSTAT: Yes.

KR, DAMIAR: What I am saying is, if the
park, the manper in which the park 15 going to
be integrated into this development project, is
net shown to you, then, thaey are not showing to
you how this total project is going to mitigate
against the --

Hit. AIZENSTAT: Well, I agres with that.
From what 1 heard from the developers, amdl 1 am
just telling you what 1 undexstosd, was that
they're willing to do whatever the Parks and
Recreation Departmeént and whatever other
departments deem necessary for that parcei to
create a park.

Whethaer that park is goirg Lo be passive,
whether it is going to be active, whatever
equipment is going to be there, whatever staff,
whick, in my opinion, i35 the right people to
look at a park would be the staff and the Parks
and Recreation Department.

1 was on the Board for the Parks and
Recreation for a long time, 30 if they are
willing to agree to that, I am not talking about

the project in general, T am 3just talking about

10
11
12
i3
14
15
ié

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

7

the park sitvation, if they are willing to agree
to that, to me it shows that they are willing to
do whatever is needed for the park, according to
the way Lhey have it laid out here.

Correct me if --

HR. DAMIAN: Well, no, I agree that they
wil}_ They have te., There is no guestion about
that.

Hol, in order to bave the mixed-use
development, the whole for purpose of Lthis Beard
agreeing to the mixed-yse development, is to see
that the total concept all works together and
the fact that Parks and Recreation may like a
park im a certain spot or in a certain area, or
done in a certain way, is net their job, as part
of the mixed-use developrnent. That is this
Board's job, and without the presentation as
part of it -~

¥R, AIZENSTAT: We are looking at the
site, the way it is laid ont,

Ore of the iters, which this Boatrd has
always maintained that had they wanted, was a
site plan.

There have been cextain projects that have

come before this Board without a site pian that
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1 remember .

And those projects were, actually, either
denied or those praojects ware sent back, because
there was not 2 site plan that was attached to
whatever they were azking for.

50, one other guestion, actuvally, maybe 1
should address this to the attornsy [or the
developers, because I do not ses a kraffic study
anywhere in here.

There is?

HR. COE: Ho traffic study.

MR, AIZEMSTAT: I didn't see that.

HE. DAMIAN: 1t is not partt of the
package.

MR. ATZENSTAT: Is it part of the packet
that we have?

MR. RIEL: Ko, it is not part of the
package pecause in texms of the quantity and in
terns of making copies of that -- but, it is
part of the file, it's availakle for raeviaw.

But every project that comes through has to
have a traffic site.

MR. AZZENSTAT: Because @ agree with He.
Damian, thalt there should be a traffic study

dope on the project and the property prior, so
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has come before us, it the Board has had any

MS. RUSS50: We have our traffic engineer
bhere, Mr. Richarg Garcia, and so you know, not
only did we do a traffic report, but based on

conments and additienal issues that were Taised

report responding to issues and the traffic
calming comes from mexsures, and it comes from
along
this zone.
Some of this are wish lists that the

Traffic Advisory Board has determined needs to

S0, you have gone

threugh that process?
MS3. RUSSO: wWe have gone through that

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Where is that shown on

M5. RUSS0: The traffie is imbedded in both

== I am sure Mr. Belgado and Mr. Garcia would

MR. RIEL: T mean, my prefersnce would be

—

MR. AIZENSTAT: Ita just that My, Damian

has made some points that 1 fee) that if we are
MR- RIEL: It is fine to come back to it.

MR. AIZENSTAT: Whatever the Chairman --
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Well, let's address the
because 1 have the same question
tegarding what the traffic caiming was, the
signalization and was it acteally part of this?

M5. RUSSO: I think we are going to allew

Because it was acteally Mr. Delgado, Public
Works Director, that Came up with the traffic

caiming measures that e wanted, based on the

I am not sure whal zone this is, but this

HR. GARCIA: Good evening, Richard Garcia.,

HR. DAMIAR: T wilg interrapt nyself until

1 that we can take a look at it. 1

2 MR. RIEL: There has been oﬁe done. Ana 2 questions and so forth.

3 the Public Works Department, as a Part of their 3

q review, dees review it. 4

5 And that is how we come forward with 5

3 recomimnendations regarding traffic calming and &

7 other improvements that are necessary. 7 at DRC, we then had a supplemental traffic
8 MR. AIZEHSTAT: But we haven't seen what —- 8

9 MR. RIEL! You haven't physically gotten a 9
10 copy of it, no. 1c Alberto Delgado, Director of Public Works
i He have not, for the rast year or two, 11 with the Traffiec Advisory Board for
12 provided copies of that, but that is a part or 1z
13 the application process. 13
14 CHATRMAN KORGE: Does it provide specific 14 be done in the area.
15 traffic calming measures? 15 MR. AIZENSTAT: Okay.
16 HR. RIEL: Yes, it does. 16
17 CHAIRMAN KORGE: %0, there are specific 17
1% things that woulgd be done._ 18 pProcess.
19 They are subject to approval of the State 19
20 and so foxth. 20 here?

21 HR. RIEL: Those specific traffic calming 21
22 measures are actuvally shown on the site plan 22
23 that you have in this packet here. 23 be happy to answer any concerns.
24 MR. AIZENSTAT: But, usually there has been 24

25 a traffic engineer on a project this size, that 25 to have the applicant 90 through what the

R ———
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1 traffic calming proposal is, 1 be able to answey them to the --

4 CHATRMAN KORGE: Okay, that's fine. 2

3 MR. RIEL: 1 am pot the applicant. I'g 3

4 rather them go threugh it. 4 addressing at this tine --

5 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Wo, 1 asked oniy because 5

& you said it was in hexe, and 1 didn‘t notice it 6 However you wouid like to do that.
T in here. 2

] MR, RYEL: 1t is included on the site rlan, k]

] basically. ] traffic now,

10 CHATRMAN KORGE: Okay, 10

11 HM3. RUSSO: woulg you like the traffic 11

12 engineer to address any of these issue here? 12

3 HKR. RIZENSTAT: I mean, there are certain 13 sur traffic engineer first, and then any
14 4uestions which I have, I just don't know if 14 follow-up from Mr. Delgado.

15 it's the right time. 15

16 H5. AUSS0: Wherever you're ready, we're 15

17 prepared to answer those questions. 17

18 MR. RIEL: I don't know if -~ We had 20 18 Traffic Advisery Board,

1% additional persons that have asked ~- 19

20 MR. AIZENSTAT: Right. No, 1 understand. 20 zone had a wish list.

21 CHAIRMAN KORGE; Well, I'd like to dive dr. 21 Go ahead.

22 Damian more time. He came here for tkis very 2z

23 PUrpose and -- 23 I did zhe traffic impact report --
24 MR, RIEL: I just want o make sure that, 24

25 you know, if questions come up, that staff will 25

the traffic report is presented,
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CHATRMAN KORGE: 1 am sorry, Mr. Damian, I
didn't realize I was intertupting your
presentation.

If you would like to finish it —-

HMR. DAMIAN: HNo. That is fine.

MR. ATZENSTAT: I thought you were done,
and 1 apologize.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: I did think you were done,
but if you are not dome, really, I'd like you to

MR. DAMIAH: I was done until we were Loid
that -~

CHATRMAN KORGE: I would expect you to
respond.

MR, DAMIAN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: But if you are done with
your imitial presentation --

MR. DAMIAY: Well, my initial presentation
pointed out that there was not this traffic
report, nor traffic calming, nor any of it, and
now we are going to see it, so I guess 1 will to
make the comments afterwards.

I would point out, again, every project
that goes forward in Coral Gables, has a traffic

study. That is clear.

.
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What is different with xespect to the
traffic calming and the traffic report that is
done when you have a mixed-use development is,
it is supposed ¥o be a part of the total
preject.

How ip the totality of it, traffic is going
1o be reduced in the City, 3nd in the totality
of it, how we are going to encourage public
transportaticn.

And I am looking forward to hearing about
that, so I will make my remarks afterwards.

CHATEMAN KORGE: Thank you.

MR. SARCIA: I think a copy of our latest
study i5 being subrpitted. 1In twrn, I will pass
it around.

Initially, we aid the initial traffic study
back in May of 2007.

Subsequently, your City has reviewed it and
had some comments and we met with the City, with
klberto, and they wanted us te incorporate
additional intersections and additional
analysis, and also to incluede various committed
developrent projects, which we did.

Subseguently, ovr latest study was done on

March of this year, 2008,
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And, probably because of the volume of i,
it wasn't included, I would assume.

We did lock at various intersections and
arterials.

Just to also remind youw, this area where
this project lies is part of the City's TCEAR,
which 15 a Lransportatieon concurresncy exception
axea, $o, in reality, the project can't be
denied due ko traffic concerxrenty, but, in any
regard, we arill look at txaffic te see if there
are any improvements that can be made or if
there ore any deficiencies that can be improved
on,

I wanted 1o -- I don't want to go through
the entirety of this report, becauss it is
pretty lengthy.

We did meet all the level of service
standards and criteria foxr LeJeune Road, for the
intersections, we did five intersections, but I
did want to mention that LeJeune Read is a State
road, 30 obviguzly we are going to need approval
from E¥DOT.

I was a former FDOT permits engineer and 1
was also a former traffic operations engineer.

S0, 1 am aware of what they are going to
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look for.

Currently, Lhere were some comments nade
tegarding that there is a substantial amount of
traffic on LeJeune. Well, it 1s a State road,
50 that is its purpose is to carry high velumes
of traffic.

However, when we look at traffic volume in
that segnent, it is at level of Surface C,
existing, even with this project and the other
project, because that rxoadway is designed for a
lot of capacity, 80 there is 5till szome reserve
capacity and that inciuded our project, it
incindasg background traffic projected out for
three years into the future, and it inciuded 11
comnitted development projects, which were all
included in the report.

HR, ARIZENSTAT: 8¢ that's what I want to
ask you. You den't only look at curtaent
conditiens, you lock at the Gateway Project
being there and other projects being developed?

HR. GARCIAL: Absclutely.

Absolutely.

1f you want, I can even give yon --

H&. ALZENSTAT: Well, it's a very thick
file.
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MR. GARCIA: Tt should be on Page 16. If
¥ou go to Page 16, you wil) see it in there.

In any regard, we also locked at what this
project would generate as fay as traffic when we
compare it to, like a maximum as of right.

And when we did that analysis, we looked
that this project woula actually generate 24
percent less traffic than if we were to builg
out a maximum use development on this site.

We looked at, also, daily Percentages to
see how they would compare with a mastimun as of
right compared to our preject, and what we found
was, in the a.m. peak hour, we gencrate 50
percent less traffic, or a maximum as of right
project would actually have double the Asm,
traffic, and in the p.m., about 40 percent more
traffic if it was fully built out.

Now, ¥ heard mention that this is not a
mixed-use project, and I am a traffic engineer,
and, so, I don't want to get into the walidicy
of a mixed-use project with respact to
architectural or planning, but with respect to
traffic engineering, this is clearly a mized-use
project.

Our analysis found that this Project would
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have, very conservatively, a 10 Percent
iaternalization.

That is an internat capture within the
different uses, because of the mixed variety of
it.

Additionally, when we logked at the
restaurant usage, the retzil usage, there were
between 44 and 50 percent pass-by. What does
that mean? That means abeut 50 percent of that
traffic s already on the toad, 50, for those
uses.

Seme of the internatization sometimes 13
even greater, but we always take very
conservative analyses, becanse if we start
taking these huge discounts, and then your staff
would review it anpg say, of course, you have no
impact, you discounted it all, so we look at a
very conservative number.

Lastly, we could have taken a reduction for
transit wsage.

Clearly, every proeject in an infill area,
according to Dade County®s traffic engineers,
SVery project that is east of the Palmetto
infill area is ettitled to transir reduction

because this is whers ¥Ou want your high
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densities because this is where your
infraztructure is for transit, being so close to
USt and the Metrorail.

To really say that this type of project is
not going to incur any transit usage, I really
don't understand where Lhat iogic comes from.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Hcuse me for
interrupting, but how do you figure your
internalization? Whatr was that number again?

MR. GARCIA: 10, 10 pezeaent

CHAIRMAN KORGE: low do vou figure that?

MR. GARCIA: There's a cross -- it*s a very
complicated analysis, a “ross multiplication
based on each use, and how they get attracted to
the other use, and the intearactions between
those.

MR. ALZENSTAT: Can you break that down
between residential ang offices?

MR, GARCTA: Whatever the uses are. If
it's three uses generally, yow have to have
three, you can do it with as little as two, but
generally at least three uses, and there is an
interaction.

And if you have are four, it looks like a

rectangle with an X in the middle and there is
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an interaction batween ¢ach use and the other

usé,

Af interaction betwean attraction and --

now I forget the inverse of attraction, excuse

me.,
MR. SALMAN: Repulsion.
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Repulsion?
MR. SALMAN: Repulsion.
MR. GARCIA: 1 don't think that's the term
we use.

HR. SALMAN: It'g repulsive, I know.

MR. GARCIA: Repulsive, right.

Thank you. i appreciate that,

S0, like t mentioned, the DOT has to
maintain levels of services. This i3 within the
TCEA, and, 36, we don't really have to meer
concurrency.

But, aven if we aid, this Pproject cleariy
meels concurrency. I think that is why your
staff is reconmending approval, and hasn't had
any specific, you know, traffic comments Lo
address.

But, if you have any specific questions, I
have all the analysis here, and 1 can certainly

look at ir,
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ME. AIZENSTAT: Just, I am still curious
about that 10 percent internalization.

Do you fook at breaking that down between
the compenents, the three componenis that axe in
a mixed-use project?

MR, GARCIA: Yes. It is a facter of the
type of use, the intensity of --

MR, AIZFR#STAT: Right, but apart from the
factox, do you have -- 1C percent, did you do 2
study that said 3 percent qoes to residential, 4
percent gees to offices, and the balance goes to
conmercial? Do you look at 1t thal way?

MBE. GARCIA: There is a breakdown, T don't
know enough about the sheet, the compilation
sheet.

MR, AIZERSTAT: 1 am very curious absul
what the breakdown is, because [ see that, as
far as the residential component, it is a
minimal component of the project, from what 1
see.

§j think they =said about 427

H5. RUGSS0:  42.

MR. ATZENSTAT: 42 univs.

And what pexcent, then, of the oversll

project, would be the residential component?

1
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Exic, can you give me a breakdown between
the —--

HR. GARCIA: I don't know if we have the
actual spreadsheet that we use.

M5, RUSSO: 20 percent.

MR, AIZENSTAT: So, 20 percent is
residential, what percent is offices?

MS. RUSS50: 66 percent.

MR. AIZENSTAT: Okay. And the balance
would be commzrcial?

HS. RUSS0: Retail, Retall, which includes
restaurants.

HR. RIEL: 1It's on Page & and 7 in the
stafi report.

MR. AIZENSTAYT: 1I'm sorry?

HME. RIEL: Bottom of Paye 6, top of Page 7
in the staff report.

Percentages and square footage and numbers,

CHAIRMAN HORGE: Okay. 26 percent
residential, 27 percent -- 26.6 percent
residential, 12.8B percent commeraial, 56.9
pexcent office. That was commercial retai}

And 56.9% percent, office and, again, 26,%
percent commercial, which should add uvp to 100

percent.
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HR. AIZENSTAT: 1'm sorry to interrupt

M. GARCIA: No, it's ckay.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: I mean, residential,

HMR. GRRCIA: That cenclodes my
presentation, if you have any olher guestions.

MR. SALMAI: T do have a question with
tegards to the alleyway.

I remember when we looked at the -- I was
hera when we looked at the other project
adjacent to the south.

And there was some rework and tealiccatian
of the alleyway.

Does the new alleyway that you ate
proposing align with the reworked alleyway
already approved?

MR, GARCIA: Therae iz & small offset.

MR. SALMAN: How small 1s the offset?

MA. GARCIA: [ would have to see the plan.
I don't know if it's 20 feet or --

I mean, it's --

#S. RUSSO: It is about ten {eet.

MR . SALMAH: How wide is the alleyway?

MR, GARCIA: Well, it is a driveway now, }

believe.

a6

1 would have to see the plan. 24 feer?

BR. SALMAN: It basically offsets the width
of the alleyway.

HS. RUSS0: 24 feat .

MR. GARCIA: 24 feet.

BR. RIZENSTAT: Thank you.

CHAIAMAR KORGE: Mny more questions?

Hr. Damian?

HR. DAMIAN: I would like 1o comment,

BR. FLAHAGRN: Actually, may I just ask one
question?

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Sure.

HR. FLARAGAN: I believe I heard you say
that the mixed-use was not as of right, and that
we are actvally here to approve the mixed-use
zoning toaight.

HR. DRMIAN: That is correct,

HR. FLAHAGAN: Can we get clarification on
that?

T thought we were here to approve on purely
a site plan approval, not & zoning appraval

M&. RIEL: Basically, » mixed-vse approval
is a conditional wvse approval.

It is an overlay, mixed-use overlay,

district and as a part of that approval, there




COMPLIMENTS OF JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES

(305) 358-2829

97

98

1 is criteria that needs to be satisfied and it 1 You can ask staff to verify that.

2 has to go through the Planning Board and the 2 MR. DAMIAN: I respectfully disagree with
a City Commission. 3 that. I think this is industrial zoned

4 By right applications only need to go to 4 property, and I would c¢ontest that, if that

5 the Board of hrchitects for reviaw, 5 happened,

L3 HM3. RUSS0: So, we are not asking for a & Bub we are not here for that, at this

7 change in zoning. 7 moment .

B MR. RIEL: It 45 not for a change in 8 Going to the traffic comments that weare

9 zoning, not for a change in land vse. a just made, when we 5ay that there is anly going
19 MR. DAMIAN: JIt's not a change in zoning, 10 te be an increase of 50 pexcent of what would
31 but as Mr. Riel has pointed out, it's not of 11 octherwise be expected, and that is good, and it
1z right and you'rs not doing just site plan 1z is good, if this, again, were a frecstanding
13 approeval here, &ou'ze deing -- saying this is a 13 building and they were <oming here for site pian
14 mirxed-use development. 34 APPTOVal, but they are not.
15 HS. RUSS5C: But commercial development 15 And when I speak of mined development, and
16 would be allowed as of right up te the 16 I made the comment that this is net a mixed
17 eight-story 1imit on industria} property, you 17 development project as contemplated by the
18 could build office buildings. 18 Zoning Code.
19 Se the comment that was made that we could 18 1 read to you, the provisions of the Zoning
20 not build eight stories on the jndustyial parcel 20 Code, what was expected and &anticipated in a
21 is incorrect. 21 mixed-use developnent project.
2z HWe couid go eight stories on the industrial 22 This does not do it. It is supposad to
23 parcel, six stories on the LeJeune <commercial as 23 reduce traffic. It is supposed to increase
24 of right under the existing Zoning Code, going 24 public transportation use, and you are here as
25 solely to the Board of Architects for approval. 25 citizens with a practical knowledge.

T N
2% 100

1 Does anybody here really think thaz az 1 30, if it were commercial -—

2 Jjuxury condominium unit owners are going to be 2 T gvess the question here really relates o
3 using public transportation?y Lhe 1ssue of whether as of right development

4 CHAIRMAN KORGE: ®ell, the testimony we 4 would produce 4 percent more traffic than this
5 received was that there would be 24 percent less < miied-use proposal.

& traffic thao if this were developed as of right & Angd that is the LESTiMmohy we roceived,

7 without the mixad-use approval. 7 righe?

8 MR. DAMIAN: Corract, ] MR. RIEL: That is corract,

4 CHAIRMAN KORGE: S$o, the way I understand 9 MR. DAMIAN: That is the testimony from

10 that, that means that, yes, if we do mixed-use 106 whom?

11 in lieu of as of right, there would be less i3 CHAIRMAN KORGE: From the traffic engineer.
12 traffic. iz T vrote it down.

13 MR, DAMIAN: 1 would agree with that as af i3 He said that it would be totally --

14 right. This i3 industrial zoned property wWith a 14 MR. DAMIAN: But not the staff. That is

15 mixed-use overlay, and unless ¥ou give it your 15 definitely not something the staff has said.

16 approval, it is industrial property. That is 1& HR. RIEL: Well, as part of their reviaw,
17 what the zoning on this property ia at the 17 Public Works Department reviews the traffic

18 pPresent time. 18 study, and they cbviously agree with those

19 Am I correct, Mr. Riel? 19 findings.

20 MR. RIEL: The property is zoned 20 CHAIRMAN KORGE: The City agress with the
21 industrial, which permits industrial as well as ¥ 21 findings?

22 commercial uses. 22 WR. DAMIAN: For the record, Mr. Riel, let
23 And as an overlay -- 23 me just make this -- 5o, YOour comment is that

24 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right, so it would permit Zq staff's recommendation and statement to this

25 commercial, as well as industrial. 25

Board, and approval or disapproval of this Board
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is based upon the statement by Planning, that,
as of right, they have a right to go, what is
it? EBight stories? Commercial?

Ms$, RUSSO: Corvect, sight stories.

MR, DAMIAN: Is that your recommendation to
the Boaxd?

BR. RIEL: Mr. Carlson's presentation, 1T
believe it was $1lide 6. We provided a
comparative analysis fox the Comp Plan, the
overlay, as weil as what this project is, and we
went aver the heights of each of those as
industrial, as well as an overlay, s0 =~

MR. DBEMIAM: That is not my question, My
gquestion is, is staff saying that, as a matter
of right, they have the right to go eight
stories high density in this property, as of
right?

MR. RIEL: They can, yes, they can. They
can go eight stories.

HE. DAMIAM: As of right?

MR. RIEL: As of right, yes.

HMR. DAMIAN: Okay. 1 respectfully
disagree.

CHAXRMBN KORGE: The traffic conclusion,

that we would have 24 percent less traffic if

13
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21
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developed as of right is basad on that
understanding of what the as of right
development is.

MS. RUSS0: That is5 coxrect.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay.

ME. DAMIAN: Getting back to the Code, the
Coral Gables Zoning Code definitions of the
mixed-use development, this doesn't do ik.

I went through that. I am not going re go
through it all ovexr again.

But, this does not accomplish the goals
that T cutlined in the mixed-use development.

Yes, this preject, as it stands, is betrter
than 2 single standing project.

But, that is not what you are called upen
hegre to do.

You are here to approve a mixed-use
development and this does nobl comply with the
Coral Gables Code for a mixed-use development.

CHAIRHAN KORGE: Any more guestions for Mr.
Barian?

Ko?

We will hear from the public now.

He would like to keep the public comments

to under three minutes, per person.
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MR, DAMIAN: I would like to make one
tequest. Xt is a very delicate one.

I call vwpon the City Attorney. Yowu have
more knowledge of the xcelationships, et cetera
but 1 certainly wovld request, i1f anybedy has ov
thinks they have a conflict of interest, that
they would exclude themselves from participation
in discussion and volting.

M5, HERHANDEZ: And the standard practice
of the Board is, if there is a Board member with
2 conflict, they will consult with my office and
then it would be put on the record angd they
would excuse themselwves from the meeting and
that has not occuerzed in this particular
application.

MR. DAMIAN: Well, I would request that the
Board be asked again, because I think that there
is a potential conflict of interest.

MR, FLAHAGAM: Madam Attorney, 1 have no
idea who he's speaking of. 1 have consulted
with your office, and I will put it an now, just
to clear the air. I was going to say it before
we voted.

1 live at 417 Cadima Avenue, which is the

west side of LeJeune from the Gables Gateway

24
21
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23
24
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project.

i have no idea 3f he is referring to me or
not,

I sat on the City's Property Advisory
Board, when this application came before them
regarding the land swap.

I'm trying le think what else we
discussed.

But basically -~ 1 think those are the two
issues T discusszed with the City Attorney's
office, and based merely on the fact of where I
live or the fact that 1 sat on the Property
Advisery Board, that there was no conflict.

M5, HERHANDEZ:. Correct.

Mk, FLANAGARH: I°ve come into the meeting
with an open mind, notwithatanding some flyers
that T received in my mailbox or attached to my
doox, which a5 soon a5 I zee who has signed
them, sorry te tell the citizens, but because |
knew I wonld be here toright, they went right in
the circular fiie.

Se, 1 den't believe T have a confiict.

HS. HERNANDEZ: That is correct, and that
is consistent with the opinions of the Ethics

Commission and the advice that 1 bave provided
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to you in this matter and that is why ysu are
here and you are participating,

MR. BEHAR: Madam Attorney, in case they
are refexxring to me, I --

M5, HERNANDEZ: Oh, wall, just say who you
are referring to.

MR. BEHAR: My client, my -- a Present
client of mine who used to owun this properzy,
that seld this Property to this developer over a
¥ear, year and a half ago, 1 have no affiliation
whatsoever, no, in any extreme, with DYL Group.

In case they are referring to me, 1 want to
make clear, for the record, I have no
association with DYL, whatsoaver.

M5. HERNANDEZ: Coxrrect, and when you
Présented that hypothetical to my office, T
advised you that you had no conflict and you are
compelled to participate and vote on the
matter.

Anybody else?

HR. SALMAN: Not with regards to rthis
project.

CHAIRMAN KCRGE: Public Comments?

Let*s hear from the Public now, please.

Will you <all the names that have signed

- W N
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up?

M3. MENENDEZ: Roxcy Bolton.

CHAXRMAN KORGE: Again, we nead to Xeep the
comments to about thres minutes per person, so
we can hear evexybody within the time allotted.

M5. BOLTON: Good evening, gentle persons.

My name ig Roxcy Bolton. I live at 124
Cadima Avenue.

There are three issues that I would like to
address, if 1 may.

Number 1, 1 am categorically opposed to
messing with the alley, The a3lley balongs to
the people.

It is dedicated. A 1200 -- is it 1300 L
feet, Mr. Riel? is it 1300 feet?

MR. RIEL: ©No.

M5. BOLTON: 1In octher words, 1300 feet,

HR. RIEL: About.

The alley must not be closed.

I spoke to Mr. Delgado, the Publie Works
Director.

And I said, Hr. Delgado, what affact would
closing this alley have on the residents in the

heighborhood there?

End he said, It will nel sexve them well.
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When you close an aliey, when vou mesas with
an alley, what they attempt to do, make some
little curves --

Well, if you say it is 5till going to be
sexving the public, why mess with ic?

¥We reeg that alley for Rescue, for police,
and we are closing too rany alleys in Coral
Gables.

it is biyg time money for lawyers, big time
money.

¥hen you clese an allsy for your ciient,
¥ou have really -- you have really done the joh,
and you will be rewarded accordingly

Does everyone hera of you sis, do you liwve
ih Coral Gables?

Does everybvody here, except Mr. Rjel?

Well, that means that -- that is part of
your property, the atley.

You would be voting to dispose of Your
propezty, anrnd that is not right.

T have talked to many citizens in that
area. They cannot understana why the City of
Coral Gables would vYote, and X hope and truse
that you vote against closing the alley.

It is dedicated. 7Tt baiongs to the

ice

people,

The other thing that 1 wouls like to
mention is this park.

I am no park expert, but 1 am a modest
Person, s0 I must tell ¥You that | founded the
tirst Women's Park in America, ar 103rd Street
and Flaglex, fifteen and a half acres,

S0, I learned a jot about parks and what,
You have to do.

And, what is Puzzling to me, j haven't seen
a poster of this Project, and the alley, I mean
the park, is very important, because you just
<on't put up a little sign ang say it jis a
frark.

You have to meet all serts ©f regulations,
and, you certainly know a lot about that,

You have to have bathrooms. you have to
have lights.

Sir?

MR. AIZENSTAT: T beg to diffor with you,
but you might not need to have bathrooms or
lights in the park, depending upon the type of
park that the City designates that Park to be.

M3, BOLTOM: The County, ang 1 certainly

would go to the Hatioral Parks Board in
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Washington to the limit because whea you have
children at a park, you need to have a
bathxoom. You need to bave lights.

Six?

MR. BEHRAR: This may be an urkan paxk, We
don't know exactly what type of park this woueld
be at this point in time.

But, what I would imagine, personally, this
would be a playground. This would be more of an
urban park that is within a development, and it
is accessible to everybody, and not necessarily
a bathroom will be regquired in a type of park
such as this.

KS. BOLTON: But -- yes, sir?

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Whatever will be requirad,
is geing to be subject teo the City’s approval.

HR. AIZEWSTAT: Some residents may not want
tights in a park because they may not want
activities at night.

That was, you know --

MS. BOLTON: Yes, but none of this has been
resolved. Hone of this has been talked abouvt
and discessed.

1 discussed with Mrs, Russo, 1 said, wil)

you give me all the information?
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You know, there iz a lot of gquestions. I
would like te talk te the Dade County Parks
Department .

But, you haver't given any of uvs a
bulietin, whatever those things that architects
and lawyers and everybody put up on the wall --

We don™t know what that park is going to

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes, ma*am. Your time is
about up. You had a third point you wanted Lo
make, so --

M5, BOLTON: Sir?

CHATRMRN KORGE: You had a third point you
wanted to make?

You said there were three things that you
wanted to --

M5, BOLTON: Yes.

what time did they do the traffic study? I
remember wheh they did the Merrick Park traffic
study, it was 7:00 a.m. on Saturday morning.

Tou don't get a ot of traffic at 7:00 a.n.
in Coral Gables, on Saturday morming.

5o, I think we need to put all of this on
the back burner, and lock at all these thinygs

hefore we move it to the City Commission on

|
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Tuesday, hecawsse these are a lot of guestions
that need to be answered, and I thank you for
your kind attention.

CHAIRMAN KCRGE: Thank you, ma'am.

MR. AIZERSTAT: Thank you, ma'am.

MS. MENENDEZ: Elizabeth Stone, r

MS. STONE: Hello. My name is Libby Stone.

i live at 425 Cadima Avenuye.

[ am one of the 300 residents that were not
compelled by rumor but concexn with the height
and scale of this development.

We f2el like the mixed-use zoning really
hypassed a Jot of us neighbors.

We were probably too late in waking up to
this.

fle juxt feel that this design is too
ambitions. The facts we saw on the screen, it
is 99 feet high.

It may not be on Ledeuwne, 99 feet high, but
that will obstruct the light and the sun, and,
you know, we just feel like it doesn't belong
there, approximately a primarily residential
neighborhood.

The traffic stndy, 1 too agree, 1 don't

think people who will buy luxury apartments are
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goitg Te walk two and a half blocks down to
Douqlas Road statiom and get on that train.

1 don't balieve thakt.

Ang L don't believe it doesn®t have any
1MpAact.

The park that we have heard s0 much ahout
this evening, I don't think it needs lights
begause I don’t think it is big encugh for this
room.,

It i35 a very tiny narrow triangle that the
restaurant there is going to love, bur T don':
think it i5 going to benefit the neighborhaod
and the residents and that is what yeu are hare
to represent, us, and ouxr interest.

i think if you want mixed-use or something,
scale Lhis thing down.

1T don't think we would object if it was
more in Keeping with Merrick.

This thing is too high, It is too big.

And, Y think that you have really gone taa
fast or bought inte everything all at one time.

The arcade design is right up on the street
and thiz doesn't have a sethack.

and people say, oh, it does, in the arcade.

Rell, look at Red Road. Look at what is
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happening to South Miami.

That is not right.

It i2 too dense right up on the road and
traffic.

I don't think we want that. We don't want
that right pext to our homes.

T am a little concerned about the land
giveaway not being part of the Public consent,
you know, that it was Part of another deal ang
allocation with the City Planners.

Anyway, I think that some of those pictures
that we saw on the presentation show a big green
space. That is not real.

There is no big setback of green space,
okay?

And, as far as the projecting neighberhood,
well, that®s all it is, projection, It is not
real.

You are deciding on one project tonighe,
56, 1 object to this and 1 just want to go on
the record for that,

MR. AIZENSTAT: Thank YOu, ma’am.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

MS. MERENDEZ: Lisa marcon.

M5. MAROON: Hi. Good avening.

114

My name is Lisa Maroon. I live at €08
Cadima Avenue, and ¥ object, as a citizen of
te this DY mixed-use davelopment
<f this six to eight story rental apartment
complex and retail stores located at 4601

LeJeune Road in Coral Gables for the following

The public rand giveaway, the vacating of
the right-of-way alley, the massive helght

Structuxe, the inf:astructure, the water ang

raising
PIOperIty taxes ang insurance, and adversely

diminishing and affecting the quality of tife in

MR. GUILFORD: You'il £ind cut here

Mr. Chairman and HMembers of the Board, my
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name is Zeke Guilford, with offices at 2222
Ponce de Leon Boulevaxd.

I am here tocay representing Havana
Harry's, which is directly across the stxeet
from this preject.

Needless to say, Havana Harxy's does not
comply with the parking reguirements, because
it's a nonconforming use, 56 that Parking lot
was critical to the success of Havana Harry's in
business.

However, since that time we nave had
opportunities ro meet with the Tepresentatives
of the development team, Maric, Laura, et
cetera.

And they have made Aagsurances to Havana
Harry's that they will Provide adequate parking
during construction, as well as after the
development is complete, and based ugon those
assurances from the developer, we are in Support
of these twe applications that are before you
this evening.

Thank you.

M5. MENENDEZ: Kimball Woodbury.

MS. BOLTOMN: Was Harry compensated in any

Way for the change in plans? There wBre a lot

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Y am SOIrY, sir, go

ahead. State your name and address for the

MR, WOODBURY: Kimball Woodbury, 1 live at

which is the corner of Vilabella

I have lived in the Gables since the early
T60s. I went to Gabies High in the '§0s. Both
of my childran gradusted from Gables High.

My business is in Cora) Gables, even though

The point is ¥ live here and I have been

here for over 45 Years, because I like being in

Nobody saiqg gatting a project done in Coral

It is one of the toughest to

The fact thatr they are going through this
process, you know, you ought to just grab them

and lock them in until they sign and agree to

1
2
3 Coral Gables,
4
s
&
7 r&asons:
a
]
10
i1 sewer, tratfic encroachment in on our
12 neighborhood, Growding of our schools,
13
14
1% our neighborhood.
16 Thank you,
17 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank vou,
18 MS. MENENDEZ: Linda Crhaplin.
18 Zeke Guilford.
Z0 HMR. COE: Whose side are you on?
21 {Langhter.)
22
23 shortly.
24 Good evening.
25
1 of {inaudibie) at City Hall.
F Havara Harry was rewarded.
3
4
5 record, piease,
&
r 501 Vilabella,
8 and Riviera Drive,
9
10
i
12
13 Y don'y do any business in South Florida
14 whatsoover.
is
16
17 the Gables.
18
i% Gables was easy,
20 deal with.
21
22
23
24 this project ang doing it,
25

What they can do by right exceeds what they
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are asking for,

That is not a matter of conjecture. That
is a matter of what is actually in the Code.

To try to obfuscate and say that that is
not the case, 1s just absolutely wrong.

Saying it is not mixed-use is crazy. It is
mixed vse.

The scale is a whole other matter. The
exact mix of uses is scmething -~ Lhis is a
whole mixed-use overlay.

This goes from Bird Road all the way down
te Ponce, and Ponce back up to Ledeuwnc.

Criticel mass, 1 would think that the
Village of Herrick Park creates critical mass.

Havana Harry's, they are going to nced
those people in those office buildings to add to
their business. This adds to the overall avea.

I was there when it was the city yard.

This areas has been sort of underuntilized
for years, probably back 1o the '60°s.

So, to see somebody who is willing o 4o
forward, particulaxly in this environment, to do
this kin¢ of development, to go the extra step,
whern it is a heck of a lot easier to just do

what, is allowed by right --
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The FAR is rot baing asked to change,

There are no variances basing asked for in
this request. It is consistesnt with the Comp
Plar and with current zening.

Rarely do you get requests that comply so
fully with what is thexre, and then beyond, with
the king of style that they are putting into the
architecture.

A3 to the alley, alleys are thers to serve
adjacent businesses,

They provide access to businesses. They
provide loading. They provide for deliveries.
They provide foxr garbage.

50 when you redo a block, it makes sense
that the -- it makes a lot more senst that you

move the alley, rather than try and fit it to

To say that it is & giveaway of public
property is ridiculous.

For one thing, what replacas 1t has mere
square footage. If there 15 a concept Lhat you
2re giving away, what is given back is more.

The public parking spaces are being

replaced, so there is no loss of parking.

The park, you know, such as it is on the

w
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site plan, I thiak it should be approved as part
of the overall projest, as well, but that 15
somethirg that 1s not there today.

Almost no park in Ceral Gables that 15 of a
neighborhood scale has -- most of them doon't
bave lights for the reasons that were
nentioned.

They don™t have bathrooms, either.

Merry Christmas Park, take Lelenne going
down south, been there since T was a kid,
doesn*t have them.

So, there really is nothing that 15 a
probklem with this.

This area has been designated for this use
for years. Everything is consistent. It is
much better to have a mix, particularly the
office, to bring that in.

To brinrg in additional residential, | think
1s just a bonus on tep of that,

8ut in any case, obviously, I am a
resident, but I am vexy much in support of the
preject.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAR KCRGE: Thank you, sir.

M5. MENENDEZ: 1Ira Berlinel.
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MR. BERLINEL: Ho.

M5, MEWENDEZ: Linda Ornstein?

HM3. ORASTEIN: My name 1s Lindz Ornstein,
T Yive at 509 Cadima.

I am very hesitant to think about a Project
where all parts of it are not :nm place.

There 15 going Lo be a park?  Sore.
Where?

We are going to give up the alley.

Excuse me?

It may be a mixed-use. How many businesses
have gone ovt of business or Mitacle Mile®

You are talking abeut high npseale
boutiques, but this is not an area that was for
that..

hnd, 25 far as living in beauiyfnl Downtown
Baghdad, this is a real shame that you all are
censidering something like this.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

H5. MEMENDEZ: Adis Riveron?

M5, RIVEROR: Decline.

MS. HERERDEZ: Jane Reynolds?

MS. REYHOLDS: Ho.

M5. MENENDEZ: Eunice Smith?
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MS. SMITH: HNo.

H5. MENEWDEZ: Elizabeth Rebecca?

MS. CORRER: Mo.

HM5. MENENDEZ: Shirley Maroon?

HS. MAROON: Good evening, Board Members
and Mr. Chairman,

1, along with my neighbors, back in Aprii,
found ocut about this project.

We have been working on it for six ronths.
It has been a labor of love, but it has been
hard.

I have 300 signatures here that are
certified copies.

MR. CCE: Tt is 302.

It is 302.

M5, MARCON: ©Oh, 302, thank you.

Do you all have this in Your packet? Yes,
okay.?

¥Well, for the record, I would like to
present this Lo the secretary, a certified
copy.

The eriginal copies -- the original
signatures are at Mr. Ed Weller's office.

That is wheze the original ones ara.

In the summer, we, our neighbors, and some

[

L= - -

11
1z
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
2
22
23
24
25

122

are here, some are not hexre, we went arcund
¥nocking on doors, talking to people.

People were very outraged to think that
this was going to be going on in thejir
neighborhood.,

You might say, well, where are those 300
people? #hy aren't they here today?

Well, in case you didn't know, we are in a

recession.

And when I talk to these people, and they
tell me rhat their husbands have to work two
jobs, in order to make thejr mortgage payments
and they can't come because they can't afford a
babysitter, and, this is Teality, folks, it is
very sad.

But, their signatures are there and those
are the people that iive in that neighborhood
and pay taxes, and they are very upset and they
are against ic.

I am here today against it, to zpeak
against the project, because of many reasons. l

First of all, it is the density, the high
density, the overmassing, the 9iving away of the
alley, the giving away of the parking lot, the

iand use change, and it is a land use change,
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because, I don't know how many pecple understand
it, 3t took me a while, but this is ap
industrial axea.,

In 1968, this neighborhood was declared, by
the Commission here in this city, to be
low~rise.

And the reason they did that was to protect
the neighborhood. BAnd that is the way it stands
now.

Tt is jndustrial, and each rarticular site
Plan has to come before this Board, the
Commission, to be approved, because it is
actually, right now, commercially zened and it
iz low-rise, and it is industrial.

and, in order to put a project like this,
they have to put this mixed-use overlay inte
place.

and, that is what you are voting on
tonight, the mixed-use overlay,

There was a lot of questions, a lot of
things going on.

Mr. Damian did a wonderful job., I know you
people.

I waat to ask Mr. Riej, though, about rhe

Gables Gateway. 1 wanted to 9o bBack to that,
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because T bave been on Lhis project and talking

Lo many City officials, and I was told, about
2iv weeks age, that the Gables Gateway project
was absolutely gone from this pictuze and the
developers picked up their plans and they are
not building.

This is what I was told,

Is that correct ox not, Mr. Riel?r

MR. RIEL: That is through another
department, Building and Zoning, but it is my
uncderstanding that they actually are in the
Permitting process right now.

MS. MAROON: Mo, they picked up their
plans.  Thar is what 1 was told.

And they are not -- well, why is it that
the pictures aren’t up there?

Remembar the big pesters that ware around
the project? They are gone.

HR. RIEL: I really don’t know why those

are not there.

MR. BEHAR: Let me just answer that, ror
the record,

Again, the pictures are not there because,
unfortunately, the Code doms not atlow us to put

the pictures on the perimeter of the project.
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e picked up the -~ in fact, we picked up
the plans, because we had to address the
compents that the Building Department, the
different departwents within the Building
Department made.

These plans, you are correct, we picked
them up. We addressed the commants,.

Those plans are going back into the
Building Department for further xeview.

HS. MAROON: But, we don*t really know for
sure, right, if Ehat --

BR. BEHAR: HNo, for sure. Let me -- E'm
the architect o{ the project.

MS. MAROON: Tt is guestionable, right?

MR. COE: He knows Lor sure. He knows for
sure.

HR. BEHAR: Ho, it i3 not gquestionable.
flease understand, it is not gquestionable.

MS. MAROON: Okay. But, unlil the plans
are actually back at Cily Hall, it is still a
question ir my mind.

50, that being said, yes, that being said,
because, let me explain., We are in a recession

here.

¥You have heard people talk about protecting
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their neighborhoods, but I want to know how
people in this day and age can actually continue
to put projects like this when we are in a
recession.

This is serious, and I just wanted to go
through a couple of points, just for a littie
wake-up call here.

And this is uwhat has been in the paper. wWe
are inr a recession. Job less is confirmed at
6.5 percent of the jobless rate. That is what
is happening here,

He have things geoing on with the cax sales,
the G¥ is down 45 percent. They are letting off
3,000 people,

The consumer confidence has hit an all time
low.

10.1 million people now are unemployed, and
it is going to get worse.

Employment has falier by 1.7 milliosn,

CHAI&MAN KORGE: Ms. Maroon --

H5. MAROON: Ro, ¥ joust want to finish,
please, because this is critical hers.

In ten months over 2008, and most of alt
for the last three months, we have had nothing

but a decline and that is why we aze in a
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recession.

Job lozses continve in manufacturing, in
construction, and service-providing industries.

Our own Miracle Mile has suffered a
terrible setback.

Just in case people didn"t see this, two
weed: ago, we have now on Miracle Mile a very
had sitvation, because as of a year ago, we had
mere than now, today, over hali of vacancies
than it was a year ago.

We have 26 vacancies alone on Miracle
Milte

He are down 20 percent of the sales of the
tetar) market.

When 1 took a ride today over to 4100
Salzedo Street, which is called Village Place --
I know you all have seen it. It is thak huge
brown angd pink building.

The retail on the bottom is totally empty.
It i3 a mixed-use project, right behind the
Village of Merxick Park. It is all empty. HWe
have nothing but empty retail stores.

And I don’t understand how we can go on
with this.

The banks are down, There is no mortgages

17
18
13
20
21
22
23

25

20 |

being given.

The Dow Jones is down 13 percent. It went
down in five days.

We have bankruptcies far exceeding -- the
increase is 7% percent of bankruptcises since
2007.

CHAIAMAN KORGE: So I guess your concern,
ip this respect, is that we are going to have a
vacant bullding when it is completred?

M5. MAROON: That's right,

The condominium market is saturated for
foux years to the highest level. It is going to
take over four years to bring it back.

and the consumer borrowing feli on an
annual rate of ¢ percent in RAugusty,

CHATRMAN KORGE: Hs. Maroon, I think we got
that point.

M5. MARDON: Okay.

CHATRMAR KORGE: 1It's pretty clear.

HS. BOLTON: It is very important.

M3. MRROON: It is very important.

It is very important because this is an
economy where people aré nobt loaning money. The
banks are not ioaning money.

I am concerned how these people are going
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1 to have enough money to finish their project. 1 1 own property on Southwest 8th Street.
2 MR. BEXAR: That's not our concaern. 2 They put up a very large fifteen-story bui lding
3 H5. BOLTON: And just in case you didn't 3 right mext to -- adjacent to my property
4 see it, it is called a picturxe is worth a 4 And T want to tell You, those developers
5 theusand words here, and this was in October S ran out of money and that huilding is abandoneg
6 8th, bankruptey filings soar. Wwe kiow this. € and there are homeless recple living there.
7 Job losses confirm recession. This was 7 I also own property on Ponce de Leon
8 November the 8th headlines. It just goes on and 8 Boulevard. ¥ have two tenants that aiready went
9 on. 3 out and twoe or three or four more on the way
10 AIG rescue grows by billions. Everybody 10 ont. .
11 knows this, because peaple are businessmen. 11 S0, 1 don't understand how Wwe, we the
12 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Ms. Mzroon, T am not sure 12 people, the powers that be, can continue to
13 that that is the basis on which we <onid deny an 13 allow condominiums, when the market jis
14 applicatien, 14 saturated, how they can allow mere retail when
15 MS. MAROGN: Well, it is something I wanted 15 there's people that are handing on by a thread,
16 to bring to your attention, sir. 16 going out of business every single day.
17 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you. 17 I am in the real estats business. 1 own
18 M3. MAROON: Circuit City, Chapter 11 in 18 propexty.
13 the paper today. 19 Every day we get calls from pesple, "We
N 20 Why is this -- my point is -- oh, and 20 <an't afford to pay ocur rent."
21 absolutely, this is the last one. DHL, they're 21 S0, let's be reatistic. How can this City
22 letting BOOO employees ga. 22 continue to go on and PUL up, put up more
23 This has to do with the economy vecause my 23 condominiums that no one is geing to buy, more
24 concern —— and I will teill you a personal 24 offices that nebody is going to rent or purchase
25 story. 25 and no more rental Space that no one is going to
—— A -
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1 put their businesses. ) And that's what we are concerned with
2 So, this is sezious, b4 Decause that is 3upposed to be the trade-off for
3 HWe don't want an abandaned project in our 3 this mixved-use overlay, and we don't see it that
4 neighborhood, and it is a possibility because of L} way.
5 this recession. 5 80 wWe have many concexns, and like 1 said,
L3 And going back Lo the park, it is supposed 13 W& are here tonight to make an appeal to you
T to be something that is going to be utilized. 7 people.
] I was told by one of the people here, in 8 Ten stories, would you like to live across
a9 thiz building, a City official, that that park 9 the street from ten stories, because let me tell
10 was only going to be for this project, because 10 You, at the top of that ten~story building, they
11 it was going to be behind the building. 13 are going to bhe looking down into our
12 Tt is not going to be really acceszible to 12 neighborhood,
13 the public. 13 And 1 don't think any of you people would
14 And, let’s face it, we know it is not going 14 like to have that in your home, in your Swimming
15 Lo be. 15 pecl or your patio with reople looking ap.
16 How are you going to make a park? 14 Who knows what's going o be going on?
17 This land that they are going to give away el CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay. Thark you very
18 is 6,000 square feet, so, how are you going to 185 much .
19 make a part out of thar? 1% ¥S. MAROON: Thank you very much for your
zn You talk about Mexkie Christpas Park. My 29 time, aix.
2% kids uzed to go thexe toe, when they were 21 MS. MENENDEZ: Concepcion?
22 litcle. 22 CHATRMAN KORGE: <Call the nezt witness,
23 That is a beautiful park. It is acres and 23 Please.
24 acres. When vyou think of a park, you think of 24 M3. MENENDEZ: Conception?
25 acres and acres. 25 Robert Roark.
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HR. ROARK: Hi, My name is Robert Roark.
I live at 604 Cadima.

I just have one guestion.

And that is I have heard a lot about the
facy that this new and improved alleyway is
gaing to be 50 percent bigger. but my guestion
is, who is going to own that alleyway?

Is it geing to be the City or the people of
Coxal Gables, or is it going to be the
developer?

HS. BOLTON: The developer,

CHATRMAN KORGE: Hs. Russe, do you want to
explain the ownership of the land and the use of
the alleyway?

¥5. RUSS0: The ownerahip of the land will
be part of DYL.

But the point we were trying to --

CHRIRMAR KORGE: Excuse wme for
intexrupting, Who owns the rand en which the
current alleyway exists?

HMS. RUSS0: The current alleyway is owned
by the City. 1

HS. BOLTON: The people.

CHALRMAN KORGE: Okay. [ am sorxy, I

didn't mean to interrupt you.

o
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Do you have any -~

MR, ROARK: That was it.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: That was ik? Okay.

HS. HEHMENDEZ: Wayne Block.

HR. BLOCK: Hembers of the Board, Madamr
City Aitorney, my pame is Wayne Block.

¥ have lived at 600 Blue Road for the last
twenty years, been 2 resident of South Florida
for thirty yesrs, and been coming down for forry
years.

1 work at the University of Miami, I have
been in the real estate business for about 25
yoars <lown here,

We have all seen 2 lot of changes.

I came here with an open mind tonight. I
stiil have a major guestion, in my mind, in
terms of how this property is really zoned.

16 3t is purely industrial, I will object
to this project.

I think that it i5 a very creative way to
pPUt 2 square peg in a round hole and I applaud
them for it.

But, 1 think it is misplaced. I think it

is the wrong area.

And 1 think that you, as stewards of Ceral

22
23
24
25

135

Gables, have the duty to preserve the integrity
and the wonderful envixonment of Corxal Gablas,
because it is a special city. It is something
that, really, you don't find anvwhere else in
thiz -~ or vexy few places in the Unitad States.

However, that being said, I am also
confused as to whether they, the developer and
the owner, has an as of right ability te rebuild
this propexty, and, thus, achieve what they
otherwise are tLrying to achjeve with the
project.

Tf they can actually build vp te six or
eight of ten stories -- I think maybe the gevil
that 1 know is better than the devil that I
don't.

$0, in the lonrg run, at the end of this
evaning, with those guesticas pending, because
there is a dispute between both sides as to what
is the actual zoning, but with that in mind, I
just ask you to look at this, and I know that
this i3 a potentially lucrative project for the
City, an income with a big tax base and a lot of
money coming to the City.

Aand 1 hope that, in the light of what is

going on in ovur Lity, and in light of what is
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Qoing on in our County with respect to Miami
Beach, Dountown, Brickell, you see what is
happening. 1 hope we don't joinm that.

I hope we use -- again, as stewsrds of
Cora} Gabies, iudge this project and evaluaste it
in terms of maintaining the integrity of Coral
Gables and aot selling out, like I thipk many
parts of the County have.

S50, again, I am on the fence on this,

panding the resolution of the zoning. I1f it is
industrial, I object.
MR. AIZENSTAT: Say that again, please.

HR. BLOCK: If it i5 a truly industrial,
and they don't have an as of right --

CHATEMAN KORGE: To go up as high.

HR. BLOCK: So it is not commercial, to ge
up, 1 object to it as being the wrong place, the
wrong time.

And, again, a creative way to take a very,
very difficult property, and I anderstand how
difficult this particular property is to
develop.

And they have creatively tried to do thar,

and maximum the use. Y applaud that.

Bot, it is the wrong time, it is the wrong
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1 area and, you know, from a selfish standpoint -~ 3 MR. RIEL: We couldn't discern the name of
2 and maybe at the end of the day, 500 or 600 2 the persen that signed uvp, s0 she is just
3 residents of Coral Gables don't amount to a hil: a reading the adaress,
4 of beans, because it's really, at the end of the 4 HS. MARQON: 545 San Antonie?
5 day, I am walking my deg, enjoving my s HS. MENENDEZ: VYes,
& neighborhood, and looking up at a ten-story 3 HMR. AIZENSTAT: Yes, ma'am., Can you state
7 building. 7 your name, please?
8 That's not what I moved to Coral Gables 8 CHAIRMAN KCORGE: State your name and
9 for. That is not why I wanted to be here for 9 address for the record, please?
10 twenty years, and I think maybe I represent the 10 M8, HARRISON: 545 San Antonio.
11 five or 600 people in the COmmMUNnLLY in terms of 11 MR. AIZENSTAT: No, your name.
12 the -- you know, the quality of life that we 1z M5. HARRISON: Yvonne Harriaen.
13 came to Coral Gables for., 13 MR, AIZENSTAT: Thank You, ma‘am.
14 But, if they have the vight to do it, 1 14 M5. HARRISON: I think George Marxick is
15 would rather that project be consistent with the 15 doing whirlygigs in his grave if he's listening
16 integrity of Coral Gables and the Mediterranean 1€ te these so-called improvements.
17 design, and everything like that. 17 ¥o, my only comment is, I iive at 545 San
18 S0, I leave that up to you, the stewards of 18 Antonio, which dead-ends inte Riviera,
19 our neighborhood. 13 immediately wast of the high school.
z0 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you. 20 And it iz pure uwnadulerated murder at 7T:00
21 MS5. MENERDEZ: Residents of 421 Cadima 23 0’clock in the morring at all from 2:00 o'clock
22 Avenue, and the last speaker would be resident 22 on in the afterncon, plus a iot of other times,
23 of 545 San Antonio. 23 whan the traffic is absolutely incredible.
24 MS. MAROON: What's the address? 24 You can’t even see or get out. You can't
25 MS. HWENEMDEZ: 545 San Antonio. 25 get out of the area, and to have that big
" E—— R e
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1 complex and down there, going down, if you kxy 1 to respond to some of the arguments that came up
2 to go downtown during the afterncon, the Lraffic 2 during the presentation of the neighbors and Mr.
3 is so horrible, As You are leaving Ledeune ana 3 Damian.
L] gatbing onto US 1, it is impossible. 4 It shouldn*t be more than five minutes.
5 And the same way coming back, you can*t get % And it is pretty much five arguments that I
& back ontoe Bird Road -- 1 mean, onto Lejeune and 6 have summarized, 1 think, that take up the gist
7 to get back onto where I live by the high i of what the nelghborhood is, what the neighbors
B school. b3 and their representatives are stating.
9 So, I think a huge complex would be a very, 9 And their first argument is one that
10 very poor idea because of the additional 10 basically says that this is not an improvement
11 traffic. 11 to the area and that this is not a mixed-ose
1z Thank you. 12z preject.
13 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank ¥ou, ma'am. 13 How, several of you were on this Board when
14 Is that the end? 14 we went through the mixed-use overlay district
15 Okay, that is the end. 15 adoption.
16 That closes the public portion of our 16 And vyou realize that since the early
17 testimony here. 17 19503, the Comprehensive Plan of the City of
18 MR. GARCIA-S5ERRA: Good evening, Mr. 18 Coral Gables has called for the ipdustrial
19 Chairman, Members of the Board, my name is Mayxio 19 district to be converted into a mixed-use
20 Garcia-Serra with offices at 1221 Brickell 20 village.
21 Avenne . 21 That has been around since ‘90, '92, around
22 I am part of the applicant*s project team, 22 there.
23 co-counsel along with Ms. Laura Russo, and T 23 In 2005, is when the actual amendments were
24 Just wanted to see if we could take advantage of 24 made, actually 2004, 1 believe, the actual
25 those few minutes that we reserved for rebuttal 2%

amendments were made to the Code to create this
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mixed-use district and what youw have right now,
the underlying zoning still eXists, because they
didn't want to deprive -- the City did not want
to deprive the property owners of their
development rights.

S0, what youw have is the underlying zoning,
which, depending on the property, is either
industrial, cewmercial or mixed, and a mixed-use
overlay.

A mixed-use overiay permits you to develop
a mixed-use project which includes a residential
use .

And, what is before you tonight is
mined-use site plan approvsl.

That ordinance required that any mixed-use
project that included a residential component
had to have a site plan approval by this Boaxd
and by the City Commission.

S0, what you have before you tonight is,
essentially, an as of right project, pursuant to
the mixed-use district regulations which
requires site plan approval.

We are not looking at a reézoning here, We

are not looking at a variance.

The same project could be built without the
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approval of this Board or the City Commission as
an industrial or commercial project requiring
only Board of Architects® approval.

He've wanted to do a sincere mixed-use
project which has a residential component
fulfiliing the vision of the Comprehensive Plan,
and that is why we are going through this
process tonight.

Bub it is very important to note that we
are not asking for any sert of variances,
rezonings. This is a 'site plan approval.,

The next argument, essentially, is that
this project 3s larger than permitted as of
right and out of context with the neighboring
development.

I think everybody wenld recognize that this
15 noY¥ the most aesthetically pleasing part of
the City of Coral Gables. It is an area that
needs improvemenat, has been improving, and that
this project will help to continwe that
improvement .

As 1 said it before, when 1 was addxressing
the previous argument, the same size project
ceuld be done without 4 need to have to go

ithrough the Planning and 2oning Bosrd and the
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City Commission approval.

What we are looking to do is a sincere
mixed-vse project here. The other argument, of
course, is with the alley wvacations.

And for the attorneys that are on our
feard, you will remember from real astate law,
that when ap alleyway 1s dedicated, it is
dedicated by tha abutting property owners for a
right-cf-way purposa.

And, essentially, that is5 how this alley
was created. The alley is there to service a
tight-of~-way, but primarily To service the
building.

And what we are asking for tomight, this
alley vacation, is goverped by a process, a
piocess that i5 established in the Code and has
certain criteria.

And whar thav criteria reguires that yoo
satisfy the need fox a public right-~of-way in
ancther manner, and that is exactly what we are
doing, by essentially releocating the service
drive of the alley of this property from where
it is now, and incorporating it into the
project. ’

Thare has also been lowd objections to the
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proposed {ity park, and & question of why there
hasn*t been further desigh and so forth included
for this park.

The important thing to point out is that

there is not a proposed plan for this park,

becaunse 1t s going to be a City park. l

This 15 not a park of the developer. This
park witl be like any othex City park, and for
that reason the City specifically requested that
we not provide a design, becayse the design
would later be done by the city staff.

And, of course, the constructioen and the
cost of that design wonld be funded by us.

Buy it is not an attempt here to try to
disquise green space for the development as a
City park.

This is a park which will be oper to the
citizens, and designed by the citizens and
created for the use of the citizens.

Lastly, there was argument saying that, you
know, the market is not a very good real estare
warket right now, we are in a recession and
ecenomins times are difficult,

Humber 1, of course, the response to that

argument 15 3 jurisdictional issue.




COMPLIMENTS OF JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES

(305) 358-2829

. Y IS

@

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
15

21
22
23
24
25

145

This Board is not here to be the business
advigor to my client,

Whether it is a good decision ox a bad
decislon, business wise, is laft up to him, not
necessariiy this Board, which has other criteria
by which to govern their decision.

from a policy perspective, 1 wouid say we
should be grateful to have somebody in these
difficult economic times, that is witling to
invest in the City of Coral Gables and make it a
better city.

Lastly, by the time this project is
finished, which is probably two years down the
Toad, we expect that the economic circumstances
would have changed considerably and are more
conducive to completing this project.

Lastly, J want to point out, teo, tChat
there was an allegation that there wasn't
sufficient public benefit for all the different
approvals that we are seeking today.

And, as you may have noticed in our
presentation, there was a multiple amount of

public benefits that's occurring here.

We are going toe be Einancing off-site

strectscape improvements to the tune of about

wooN
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3750, 000.

Those are improvements that are not
@CcCUrring anywhere along ocur Property.

The utilities wili be underground, will be
instalied underground in this area, at a
considerable cost.

There will be traffic improvements, which
were discussed earlier.

Tﬁe provision of a public park at no net
loss of public parking spaces, because the 34
spaces that are being lost on the parking lot
are geing te be in the parking garage of the
building, with severatl pedestrian paseos,
bicycle racks, bicycle storage, those sort of
things.

Se, ¥ would submit to you that this project
is in keeping with the City*'s lonyg established
goal ef making this area a mixed-use area, which
mixed-use doesn't necessarily mean just ground
floor retail and above residential,

For that yow need a mix of offices, too,
and other areas, and here we are providing
offices which will be part of the work
component, of the live, work and play,

residential units which will be part of the live
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conponent and retail, and the public park, which
will be part of the play component, of having an
area where you can live, work and play.

And with that, of course, we are stili
available for any questions which you might
bave, we have all the project team here.

Thank you very smuch,

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

hny more questions from the Beard?

Ro?

MR. DAMIAN: Mr. Korge, I know you hear
this all the time.

Would yeu indulge me 60 seconds to make two
comments?

CHATRMAN KORGE: Sure, go ahead.

MR. DAMIAN: I just want 60 seconds.

If yon would turn %e staff report, Page 5
of 22.

This is the existing zoning on the
property. The applicable designations, the
comprehensive land use map dasignation, this is
commercial, low-rise intensity, industrial use.

That is point one.

The only other point I want to make is,

until such time as there has been presented the
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integration of the park for the pudblic use, }
think, even if you felt that this was going
forward, it «ught to be deferred until there is
4 presentation of hew that park is going to be
used for public purposes.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you. 71°11 open for
a mobion or discussien from the Board.

MR. COE: We need to have a morion before
discussion, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah, well, we don't have

a moticn, s¢ I will open it for discussion and

maybe we will get a motion out of that.

MR. FLANAGAN: A couple of questions to the
applicant.

When 1 ioek at -- I'm iooking at Page 29 of
136 of one of your graphics.

1 look ay 29 of 136, and at, proebabiy more
appropriately 37 of 136.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Where?

MR. COE: 29 of 136,

HR. FLANAGAN: 37 isx probably a bettex
page.

HMR. COE: You wank 377

37 is the schematic of the streets with the
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3 project. H to be more open space angd in hearing thea
2 MR. FLANAGAR: I'm just -~ I'm really 4 concerns of the neighborhegd -~ and 1 think Y
3 trying to get my hand arovnd the wmassing of the 3 heard one applicant say if this was more in line
4 project. I am trying to go back, at the vexy 4 with Merxick Park, then maybe there wouldn't be
5 beginning. I think it was Mr. Carlson's 5 50 many objections.
& presentation that had the bit of the massing 6 hnd ¥ would also like to hear, what is the
T study, and it seemed to become apparent at that T height of Mexxick Park, both the parking garage
8 point that the proiect to the scuth seemed 1o be 8 and the actual development of the buildings
9 a litgtle bit lower. 9 1tself, then what is the height of Gables
10 It seemed to be more opeén and didn't seem H Gateway versus the height of this project?
11 to be s0 intense, from, I will say, ab lIeast 11 MS., RUSSO: While he dees that, I wil)
12 from the western perspactive, iz start. 3Since [ was not involved in the
33 And when T was looking at your application 13 development of Merrick Park, I don*t know if
14 packet, it also looks as though -- we heard a 14 staff can give you the answer.
15 lot of concerns teonight about the massiog being 15 1 do not krow the height of the Merrick
16 maybe right up against LeJeune, that the -- 1 16 fark Development. I know what theixr potential
17 guess it is called the Gables Gateway project to 17 beight is, pbot 1 don’t know what their height
18 the south, and not being an axchitect, [ think I 18 is.
19 drew a stxaight line == it looks as though it's 19 And I do not know the height, but we have
z0 set back a bit further than this proposed 20 the architect of recoxd for Gables Gateway.
21 project. 21 He can tell wus what the height is for the
22 I am wondering if you can address -~ 1 22 Gables Gateway project.
23 think that, when I lock at this from the site 23 HR. BEHAR: That project varies, but the
24 plan view, and I don't know what architectural 24 attorney was here, also, se --
25 features they have, but it just -- there scems 25 {Laughter.}
-
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1 MR, GARCTA-SERRA: You have the attorney of 1 feet in height.
2 record for the Gables Gateway projedt and, Hr, 2 Then there is a sligbtly hagher area, vhich
3 Flanagan, as you know, £rom your practice 1m 3 goes up to the 17-foot maximum.
4 every municipality, we have a Comprehensive Plan 4 HE. BEHAR: But, iet's make sure it s
5 and a Zoning {ode, and the more resirictaive ong S clear, and you have explained that, becavse 1t
% governs. 6 is more of 3 variation.
T Then, in Coral Gables, as far as height s 7 MR. GARCIA-SERRA: Right,
8 concerned, Lhe Comprehensive Plon is generally 8 MR, BEHAR: ©Okay. There is a partion that
9 the more restrictive one. g9 went up to 77, but there is a portion than
10 And both properties are similar in that on 190 stayed at 45.
it the area fronting LeJeune, they have heen 11 MR. GARCIA-SERRA: Right.
12 designated commercial low-rise, which megans that 2 HR. FLAHRGAN: Can I? I'm sorry.
12 you can go up toe 77 {eet in height. 13 The 77 feet of Gables Gateway, is that on
14 And then the industrial portion, whizh 1s, 14 the eastern side, what I c¢all the eastern third,
15 ler*s say, behind that commercislly designated 15 southern third or the northwestern tip?
}13 pertion along LeJeuns, the rest of the property 16 ¥R. GARCIA-SERRA!: It would be easier if I
17 is dezignated industzial, and permits a maximum 1T could point it out.
18 neight of 99 feet. 18 HR. RIEL: Let me get the zoning map and I
19 S50, on both projects you reach a madimum 19 will clarify.
20 height of 99 feet in the center of, lot’s say. 20 ¥R, FLAWAGAN: I understand the concept of
21 the area, whereas fronting LeJeune, you have on 23 developing, you know, within the development
22 our project, or 1 should say the DYL proiect, 77 22 envelope. 1 completely grasp Lhat.
z3 Feet in height. 23 But, T think, part of the task of a site
24 Or the Gables Gatoway project, there was a 24 Plan approval on a conditicnal use is
25 split. The area where the amenities arxe is 45 25

compatibility with the area and that is veally
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1 what 1 am concexned about. 1 it not only showed that the properties to the
2 MR. GELABERT-MAVIA: If I can -~ I was told 2 noxth of Grecoe can be developed to this height
3 that if someone can turn ot the projector, I can 3 and it alsc explains why the park.
4 shou -- 4 The park is a pocket Pazrk, and I want to
5 MR. COE: There it is. We have it right 5 very much reiterate, it is not this project's
6 now, 6 park. It is a park for the whole community,
7 HR. FLANAGAN: Iz that the massing study? ] 7 Naow, tegarding your question, Mr. Flanagan,
B MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Yes, A by Code, and we went through, you know, the
9 HMR. BEHAR: Ho. HNo, it's not. 3 whole process, reviewing it with Planning and
19 MR. COF: Look at that gigantic project, 10 with Zoning, the building, for the first hungred
11 HMR. AIZENSTAT: Can I see the City's? 11 feet, the properties that, you know, abuz
12 Because the City's looked a lirtle bit different 12 lLeJeune can only go te a maximum of 77 faet.
13 to me. 13 30, what happens is, and that is why you
14 MR. COE: This looks even bigger. ’ 14 Se& Lhat the part thatr faces Ledeune is lowar
15 MR. GELABERT-MAVIA: First, let me 15 and it only goes six stories.
16 claxify. The study that You see here involves 16 It was said today that it is ten. Iz is
17 ~-- we have located our project and we have -- 17 not ten. 1t is not ten anywhere .
h:3 the masses that you see around our project is 18 Se, it goes te six stories for the first
19 what the Zoning Code allows. 13 hundred feet, plus the alley, and then it can go
20 What the City showed was -- you know, the 20 uUp Lo the 99 feet, which is the eight -- 88
21 rendering that was done of CUE project, ours was 23 stories.
22 done with a iittle more detail than what the 22 93, 1 am sorry, %9 feet.
23 City did, and they only includad Gables 23 M&. RUSS0O: 3% feer.
24 Gateway. 24 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: 99 steries and -- 9%
25 In this, whigh is -- was important, because 25 feet and elght stories.
A R
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3 ME. RU3SS0: 99 feet. 1 The arcade that goes under that same -- jn
2 MR. COE: 93 stories? 2 the project, D¥YL is offering that so that there
3 is this an admission of what the real 3 wiil be -- it is completely, not only availtable
4 Project is going Lo be? q T¢ the public, bur they will insure the <y in
& I think you nced a variance for that. 5 case, you Know, anything happens in there,
6 {Laughterx,) 6 50, We are working and we have been working
7 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: In terms -- we also, 7 very, very hard in terms of not enly lowecring T
8 again, at the suggestion of the Board of l i the nheights, breaking down the massing of the
] Architects apd Planning and Public Works, we 9 building to work within —-
10 were alsoc asked to opan the <orners, the ones 10 MR. BEHAR: And that was originally why I
i1 that from Greco and Granello face Ledeune, ang 11 asked you to explain the preject, and thavr's
12 open those corners, and introduce landscaping, 12 going to be one of my comments, and
13 which we alsoe did. 13 unfortunately, I think you failed at the time
14 We are also working with DOT, so that 14 you did the presentation to indicate that,
15 there's going to be a whole green buffer that 15 because you are converting the sidewalk into a
16 gows ail along lLeJeune Road. 16 green space, which is a five-foot Sidewalk.
17 The DYL has alao offersd that the coverad 17 MR. BEHAR: You're going te conver: the --
18 arcade -- 18 M5. RUSSC: Adjacent to the public
19 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Eixcuse me, that green 13 right-of-way.
20 butfer, is that a median strip? 20 HR. BEHAR: You're going to bring the
21 MR. GELABERT-HAVIA: Ho, no. It is what i=s 21 sidewalk within your axcade?
22 now the sidewalk. 22 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Right.
23 Besides the landscaping that is there, you 23 M5. RUSSO: That is correct.
24 know, DOT, we are working with DOT to make that 21 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: We are, 206 that there
25 landscaping, and then the arcade . 25

will be a compietely covered walkway throughout
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the project.

MR. BEHAR: Okay.

MS5. RUS30: So, we have street paved xoads
right-of~way. Five fool green, which will
normally be the sidewalk.

MR. RIEL: Page 3% in your packet, Page 36,
is a section detail of the street.

5. RUSSO: And the sidewalk replacement is
inside the arcade so the sidewalk is actvally a
wider sidewalk, because you can walk on any
portion of the sidewalkx on LeJeuns, it is only
five feet.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: So, nobody will be walking
adjacent to the streef, they will be walking
within the arcade?

¥R. GELABERT~NAVIA: HRight.

HS. RUSS0: That is corract. Where the
sydewalk is will be a green --

CHAIRMAY KORGE: All green.

S, RUSS0: All green.

MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: Mr. Flanagan, here you
see in Lthe rendering, too, it shows you how far
the setback is, and actuzaliy that whole covered
-- that whole area on the roof at the end of

the sixth floor is geing te be fully rasndscaped,
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and as you can see, We are steppirg the building
3t the arcade, then it steps back.

It goes to a two-story arcade and then it
steps back, then it goes to the offices, ther it
steps back for 110 feet, and then it goes up.

MR. FLAWAGAN: Does it step back along the
entire facade?

MR. GELABERT-WAVIA: On the entry.

Mu. FLANAGAN: Gnly on the entry.

Okay.

Ard I think Hr. Garcia-Serra told me that
Gables Gateway was 45 feet on its noxthern side, 1
50 the =side of Gables Gateway closest to this is
15 feet in height?

And, I understand that where the parking
lot —-

KR, BEHAR: The difference, thes biggest
difference is that in the Gables Gateway, the
building was set back Fifteen feet from the | 1
property line.

MR, COE: Completely diffeyent.

HR. FLANAGAN: I have that guestion that
still hasn't been answered.

HR, BEHAR: That's what you see here.

HR. FLANAGRN: Okay.
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That is set back fifteen feey?

MR, BEHAR: It is a different approach
altogether .

HR. FLARAGAM: Okay. And this is set back
from the property line or no?

MR. GELARERT-HAVIA: If is5 not --

MS. RUS550: The arcade 15 at the preperty

MR. FLANAGAN: The arcade.

MR. COE: Zero set back.

HMR. FLAHAGAN: Zero setback is the answer,
thank you.

MR. GELABERT-WAVIA: WMhich is what the
Hediterranean Code calls forx.

And as Mr. DBehar said, it is a different
project.

hnd one of the things in here, this preject
does not have a front and a back, it has four
fronts.

MR. AIZERSTAT: Is there -- Erie, is thazre
a way Lo put Lhe massing stedy that you have
because they have it on a board, so we can take
a look at it?

MR. RIEL: The massing study we have is

just existing structures. What they have in
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their massing study is a potential buildout.

HR. COE: It is proposed, which makes it
massively different.

MR. AIZENSTAT: Right, but what 1 see from
the massing study hexe doesn't depict the
property aext door.

It depicts what could be built next door as
of right. 1t doesn't say what they are going to
do or any of the steps, am 1 wriong at that?

H3. RU3SSG: MNext door to the north?

MR. RIEL: I mean, I can go through --

HR. ATIZENSTAT: Gables Gateway, for
exanple, which 15 right next door.

M5. RUSS50: To the south.

WR. AIZENSTAT: The Gateway has alraady
been approved, so -- I would like to see -- your
massing study doesn't show the Gateway az what
has been approved or does it?

The Gateway is right there, but that
deesn't show me what we approved.

MR. RIEL: TLet us -- give us a minute.

We'll load the model back wp, and 1*3}1 go
through the heights.

MR, COE: Eric, is therec anything else

apptoved in that general area?
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MR. RIEL: HNo. The ©nly one that has been
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1 MR. GELABYRT-NAVIA: And again, like it was
2 approved -- 2 said before, the reasen we are here is because
3 MR. AIZENSTAY: That's why I want to see 3 of the MXD, not because we are asking you for
¢ what has been approved. 4 additional heights or foy variances ox anything
5 MR, COE: You can't, therets nothing else 5 of that sort.
& that's approved. & MR. AIZENSTAT: Can I see that? can T ask
T MR. AIZENSTAT: But, I want to see what We i you te leave that, that one that's up there? [
B have already approved, the Gateway. 8 appreciate it. Thank you.
a9 MR. COE: It is just -- the Gateway is the 9 MR. COE: Pick that up 50 you can see it.
30 only one I know of, 10 HR. FLAMAGAN: Whila they're loading that,
i3 I3 there anything else, but the Gateway? 13 ¢an 1 ask another question? Regarding what we
1z CHAIRMAN KORGE: fThat is what he wanta to i2 call the alley ox sometimes the sorvice
13 see 13 entrance, in my mind, that alse makes a hig
14 MR. AYZENSTAT: That's what I want to see, i4d difference.
15 because Lhe City has already done theix massing 15 That will, obviously, be privately owned.
316 accorging to what has been approved, am 1 16 #s. Russo, I think ¥ou also said that would
17 right? 17 be open 24 hours a day, so is that, whatsver we
18 MR. RIEL: Correct. 18 want te call it, service entrance, service
19 HR. AIZENSTAT: This doesn't show me what 13 alley, alleyway, whatever it may be, is that
N 20 has been approved. This just shows me what | 20 open for the pubiic to use 24 hours a day?
21 could be bullt there? 21 MR. GELABERT~NAVIA: Yes. Yes.
22 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: I mean, the purpose of 22 MR, FLANAGAN: So, at that peint, if that
23 this was, again, to show you what the Code 23 is the case --
74 permits in thiz area. 24 MR. SALMANT Are you granting an easepent
25 MR. ATZENSTAT: Mo, I understand. 25 through that space?
T — N —— —— ———
183 164
1 HMS. BUSSO: There is no -- there iz an 1 MS. RUSSO: There wiil be no gates, either.
4 ¢asement in terres of traffic. For example, it 2 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: There will be no
3 has to have an easement for the Waste Management 3 gates, and again, we have been working with all
4 To ntitize it. 4 the utility companies, working with Waste
Y Al}l sexvicing of the property, whether they S Management, becausn, again, not only because the
& be adeliveries, whetheyx it be Haste Hanagement a ity would want us to 60 it, but we want Lo do |
7 plcking up the garbage, et cetera, has Lo -~ 7 it, because we do not want the trucks right on
a MR. COE: Here it is. 8 the side.
] MR. AIZERSTAT: Right there. g 30, the reason ¥You Sée all these things
10 CHATRMAN KORGE: So, the new one is geing 14 that are here on the inside, frankly, even FpL,
11 to have an easement that anybody can use? 11 1f FPL wonld have allowed us, which they didn't,
12 MS. RUSSO: Yeah, an €asement or a license 12 we would have put it inside as well.
13 to drive through. 13 Boecause what, we wanted, what you sece heye
24 MR. FLANAGAN: It seems to make a 13 in yellow £% all retail, and it iz --
15 difference for the public., I am a huge fan of s MR. BEHAR: In that sense, you have done a
16 alleys. 1 use them all the time, every time I 16 great job to address all the street frontage.
17 can stay off the roadways to try and get arcund 1? You veally have,
18 some of these one-ways in the Gablaes. 18 At that level you have addreased, you
1% I£ 1 sm driving down Granello then 1 would 19 mipimize -- what is Your percentage of usable
20 have an unfettered right to loop my way through 20 and non-usable spaces?
21 to go around to Graco? Say, if Ledewne is 21 What 1 meart by that is usable meaning like
22 backed up? 22 a retail or lobbies versus non-usable,
23 MR. GELABERT-HAVIA: The answer is yes. 23 You have got to be like an 8% pexcent
24 ¥R, FLANAGA¥N: Okay. 24 usable.
25 MR. GELABERT-NAVIA: And the othey -- %

MR, GELABERT~NAVIA: Yes.
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And we also, you Know, we met with Havana
Harry's and one of the things that they wanted
us to do was that they wanted that, in our
parking, we would have an elevator that whan
they came out of the elevator, we would be
facing Havana Harry's, shich we have dore.

So, and again, as was s5aid before, we are
working with Havana Harry's through the
process.

Once this thing is completed, iU certainly
will, 1 believe, increase their clientelas,

¥S. RUSSO: It also pxovi&es for the
basement, which is the public parking. The
basement is the parking for the retail, and it's
where the replacement surface parking from the
parking lot will be located.

It is also zet yvp so that whether it be
Havana Barry's or whethex it be somebody using
the retail heére or wsing the retail across Lhe
street, there is more than one way out of the
basement .

In other words, there is an elevator out 1o
LeJeune but there is also one te Greco, and to
Greco.

S0, it was meant to allow as many access

[C I |
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ways for people to use the parking.

And all the retail parking, so it won’t be
mixed with office parking. A1l the basement
level is for retail.

CHAIRMAN XKORGE: tow, the alleyway or
whatever we are calling that --

H5. RUS5C: It's called the service way.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: -~ is there going to be &
separate easement granted?

Or how i5 that going to be reflected, such
that, you know, it could be enforced if someone,
you khow, was blocked in the future?

MS. RUSS0: Well, I think that we agreed
that it will not be gared, it will not be closed
off.

I know that that i3 something that Mr. Riel
has put in, added as a condition. We can
proffer that as an additional c¢endition that we
will not gate it, so that the access way, the
service way will be opern 2¢ houwrs a day,

CHRTRMAN KORGE: I just want Lo understand
that we axre giving up an alleyway in return for
a sexvice way and that the sexvice way will, in
fact, be available to the public as praffered,

and that it will be enforceable if, for som:
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reason in the future, if that access were
denied.

S0, I dom't care how it is done, as long as
that parpose is accomplished,

MR. SATMAN: It cowid happen very simply.

During the life cycle of this buiiding, the
singie ownership c¢ould change.

You could condo the project in different
pieces, ir which case some sort of a dedicalien
of the aix right over your parking would be
something I would be looking for.

And gquite honestly, this also sets an
inkteresting precedent. MWe are satting up an
interesting precedent, because we are taking up
an alleyway, We afe vacating it.

We are creating another access way, but you
are building underneath it, and I don't know
where -- and the only othex building that I know
that exists in Coral Gables where actually they
have building underneath the right-of-way is the
Dovid Witliam.

3o, this is the second situwation that 1
know of whexre we are going to have a private
building, under what will be a public

right-oaf-way.
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H3. RUSS0: SunTrust used to have a
buildirg under it. There was 2 tunrel that
connected the SunTrust to its drive-through
tellers. I don't know if you remember.

HE. SALMAN: Here in the Gables?

M3. RUSS0: 1In Coral Gables, on Miracls
Hile, SunTrust and the building to the south
vere connected vnderneath the right-of-way.

HBR. SALMAN: Okay.

HMR. AIZENSTAT: If you are saying by
right-of-way, does that mean that you -- you are
not dedicating that property back to the City?

T just want to be clear.

You are goirg teo retain ownership.

HS. ROS50: Correct.

MR. ATZENSTAT: How, by retaining
ownership, does that mean they are qoing to be
paying taxes on that proparty?

M3. RUSSO: That is correct.

MR. AIZENSTAT: So, Ms. Bolton, jost in
theery, from what I am iistening to, the ity
would be giving up an alley, which is used to
service the buildings that are currently there.

It is not so much used for cars to drive

throvgh, back and forth,
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1 By =-- in return for giving up that alley, 1 an easement,
2z they are still creating an ingress and egress 2 CHATRMAN XORGE: 1 don't care -~ 1 mean, I
3 from both sides, but at the same time they are 3 don't Wwant to teil you how to do it.
4 creating revenve, both to the County, the City, 4 M5. HERNANDEZ: We would -- right, we wounld
5 the schools, that can, in tura, be used ro 5 ¥equire a right of reverter in case they changed
& botter fackliities or whatever -- [ it, but howsver, they haven't presented their
7 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right, but what I want to 7 Preposal to my office, so ¥ have not been asked
8 be sure of is, if the City Attorney is ] by the City Commisszion to advise on it,
9 comfertable that the access way., howewver it is 9 Az soon as they do, I'm sure that we will
10 designated, is enforceable by the public in 190 review all the documents and make a
11 perpetuity. L 11 recommendation,
12 ift, for example, a hundred years from now, iz CHATRMAN KORGE: t Just wanted to express
13 assuming this building were actually approved 13 that concern about thar.
14 and built, and, you know, somebody came along 14 I don't know how it would be addressed, and
15 and said we are going to just knock down the 15 I don't propese to take thar role, how to do it.
16 building and rebuild something else, that they 16 HZ. RUSSO: In terms of having the access
17 would have to go through the Process and if they 17 Way open, I am happy to work with the City
18 are going to substitute with another access way,l 18 Attorney's office, whether it be by easement
13 they would have to get our approval for that as 19 conditions or a deciaration of restrictive
. 20 well. 20 covenant.
2t M5. HERKANDEZ: Right, what we would do is 23 CHATRMAN KORGE: The only thing I woutld say
2z require a right of reverter in the docume.nt.-; and 22 is that I would to want the City Attorney to be
23 30 -= 22 satisfied.
24 M3. RUSSQ: We can do an easement., We've 24 M3, RUSSO: Abzolutely. There are pumersus
25 Just spoken to ocur client, and we're happy to do 25 ways it can be done.
— R " N
173 172
1 HR. AIZENSTAT: Ms. Bolton, You want to 3 MR. COE: <all the question, Mr. Chairman.
2 make & comment? 2 CHAIRMAN KORGE: No discussion.
3 M5. BOLTOM: Yes, 3 Call the guestion on the motion to
] M5. RUSS0: I think there are numerous ways 4 adjourn.
5 it can be worked out legally. L] MS5. MENERDEZ: Jeff Flanagan?
[ CHAIRMAN KORGE: The public testimony is G MR. FLAMAGAN: No.
7 dene. We will be here all night 1f we keep ¥ MS. MEMENGEZ: Javier Salman?
8 taking testimony. 8 MR. SALMAN: Yes.
° S0, let's keep going with this. 9 M3. MENENDEZ: Eibi Alzenstar?
10 Was thexe a motion? X0 MR. AIZENSTAT: HNo.
11 MR. COE: Mr. Chaxrman, before ve keep 11 MS. MENENDEZ: Robert Behar?
1z geing, 1 want to point oui the City of Coral 12 MR. BEHAR: Yes.
13 Gables rules, it is %:00 p.m. 13 M5. MENENDEZ: .Jack Coe?
14 1 move, therefore, pursuant te those rules, 14 MR. COE: Yes.
15 that we adjourn. Time has elapsed. 25 MS. MENENDEZ: Tom Korge?
16 CHAIRMAN KORGE: 1Is there a nmotion o 16 CHAIRMAN KORGE: No.
17 extena? 1? MR. COE: Mr. Chairman, that is three to
18 MR. COE: I move that we adjourn, M. ig three, we are adjcurned.
i9 Chairman. It is not open == 19 HR. BEBAR: HNo, we've got ro call back ~-
20 CHAXRMAN KORGE: Motion for adjournment. 20 HR. FLANAGAN: Aze we adjourned or is there
21 Is there a second en that? Zt an alternative mozion in order?
22 HR. SALMAN: Second. 22 It would be the same, three te three. I
23 CHATRMAN KORGE: Second on the motion ta 23 can count.
4 adjourn. 24 M3. RUSSO: Doesn’t the motion fail in a
2% Any discussion on the motion to adjourn? 2% tie vore?
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H5. HERHANDEZ: HNo, not under parliamentary
procedure, 50 We are adjourned.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: We are adjourned, bot
Exic, will wou ~- are we going to bring this
back at the next meeting?

M5 HERMANDEZ: Hold on, if we could jusy
very gquickly --

Could Mr, Riel please announce when this
will be brought back, as weil as all the
remaining items of -- which we have adjourned
on?.

MR. RIEL: The next meeting is --

MR. COE: December 2nd.

HS. HERNAHDRZ: No.

Hit. RIEL: ¥ am sorxy, let me check the
date ©f the next meeting.

¥R, COE: DTecember 190th.

ME. RIEL: The next meeting is December

. 10th at &:C0 p.m. in rhis room,

HS. HERNANDEZ: i can’t hear you. I am
sorry. There is a question.

{Inaudible, multiple poople talking.)

HMR. SALMAM: Madam Attormey?

¥S, HERHRANDEZ: Yes, six.

MR, SALMAN: Thiz is a guestion with regard

Y 3]
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ta the previous item to this one, which was not
on the agenda.

MS. HERNAEDEZ: I can't -~ ¥ can’t hear
you. I'm sorry. There's a lot of pecpls
talking.

HR. SALMAN: 1 was informed, during the
presentation, that a division of my firm has
actually submitted a propssal to the City,
regarding a portion of this project, ¢f the
Hiracle Mile project.

M5. HERNANDEZ: I think it was 3Just
presented. There was no action taken by the
Board.

But I appreciate you placing it on the
recoxrd, and 1 will meet with you -~

HR. SALMAN: Y just want to be clear and on
the record.

MS. HERNAWDEZ: And I will meet with you to
discuss any potential issues that will come
before the Board.

Thank you.

MR. AIZERSTAT: S50, BDecember 10th is cur
next meetliag.

(Therzupon the meeting was adjourned at

2:90 p.w.y
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF FLORIDA H
L£OUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE :

¥, JOMME CUSTIW, Couxt Reporbter and a Hotary
Public for the State of Florida at Large, oo hereby
certify that I was authorized to and did repoxt the
City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoring Board
¥eeting and that the transcript is a truve and
complete record of my stenographic notes.

I further certify that I am not a relatrive,
employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties,
nor am I a relative or employee of any of the
parties’ attoraey or counsel, nor am I financially
interested in the action.

Bated this 24th day of Hovember, 2008.

SJOANNE CUSTIN, Couri Reporter
Hotary Public - State of Florida
Hy Commission Nwmber DD499187
Ezpires: Janrwvary 16th, 2010,
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ENTERED AS EXHiIBIT Sl Maree: 1A) < !
;—7\ At
THE PLANNING AND ZONJNG BOARD %ﬁkﬁm@ﬁg

ON lliz.o
Mnn'rgg \Jm

V’ The City of Coral Gables T T

Building and Zoning Department
1SO Class 1

Crry Hatl 405 BITMORE Way
Coral GABLES, FLORIDA 331734

C I UL
BUILDING & ZONING

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )
CITY OF CORAL GABLES )

FHEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY
OF THE ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS DEPARTMENT.

L b el

EDWARD M. WELLER
DIRECTOR, BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

7/8‘/08‘

DATE

PO. Box 141549  Corat GABLES, FLORIDA 33114-1540  PHONE (305} 460-5235



CITY OF CORAL GABLES

-MEMORANDUM-

TO: ED WELLER DATE: JULY 2, 2008
DIRECTOR

FFROM: WALTER J.° PETITION SUBMITTAL:
CITY CLERK. D.Y.L. MERRICK PARK
> MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT

This office is in receipt of a petition in connection with the above refefenced issue, said
attached document which was filed by Ms. Shirley Maroon with this office on July 1, 2008,
2:15. However, the Office of the City Clerk is not the copy of record \(original). The
Department of Building and Zoning is the copy of record. Section 119.02, F.S. provides a
definitional reference as to who is the custodian, specifically stating: “Custodian designated:
Custodian means, “the elected or appointed state, county, or municipal officer charged with the
responsibility of maintaimng the office having public records, or his or her designee.” City of
Coral Gables department directors are responsible for records in their respective departments
(pursuant to Ordinance Number 0-2003-31), and the department director is considered
“Custodian of those records.” Furthermore, Rule IB-24 of the Florida Administrative Code
provides the following definition: “Custodian means, “the elected or appointed state, county,
district, or municipal officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining the office having
public records, or his or her designee”. City of Coral Gables department directors are
responsible for records in their respective departments (pursuant to Ordinance No. 2003-31),
and the department director is considered “Custodian of those records.”

Therefore in closing, I am forwarding to you the original petition for appropriate handling of
same. :

WIF/sd

cc:  Maria Jimenez, Assistant City Manager
Martha Salazar Blanco, Zoning Official
John Abbott, Code Compliance Specialist



DRC Meeting
June 27, 2008

Reference: Consideration of request for vacation of alley, Block 16,
Industrial Section, Coral Gables Florida.

I, Shirley Maroon, am submitting 300 signatures, from citizen‘s‘ of
Coral Gables, who are against DYL Merrick Park Project and vacation
of Alley Way and Giving away of public land.

Sincerely,

Shirley Maroon



PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.

Name Address
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.

Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment

complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
' “Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.1.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 L.e Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhoed, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.

Name Address
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 fo 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.

Name ‘ Address

VStepen P beteva 200 Teanimo Qe
2(\/\0»1(& T2l o0 Teogmavne  Brive.
3 Tics e Deissd 33 Bl Fo C G
4 Ches  feers 4323 B ¥ G Lo,

Sx\iers fus  4an @le Bd_CG

¢ Kpbedt & b sO| (oeth C.G

7E\/‘\€Ns Morkaen N s0S  forette de (. [

E—V‘\er\\o Mi,,hqu_ 57, }/220 g/ﬁ'm——e /5’/" 6 G-

13

A ' / bal(_ /W
14 féu,b g()fﬁ/ma/&/\/cf a,ﬂuﬁbm/_;,,.»— 2 E—
15 o ¥e el /,«A«{?_g_ua 544 [ SRz vis Dew
16

CoteatT “F o 2 ASA 4474 LoRe o e

‘7}feu;n S(_L\/M&(/(/\'g/’ §C (omtte mof

18 QO\I}’[V\ <((xv1quL—~0/‘ 25 ("MH*" Ave

&

v Pne Lee 514 Joernv e . C. 4.
20 Guoh VB LD uel vy 321 pvig i b-%,Q,G

70 W st LGNy Gy NvrE s P 6



PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.1..
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, fraffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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PETITION

We the undersigned citizens of Coral Gables, object to the D.Y.L.
Merrick Park mix use development of a 6 to 8 story rental apartment
complex and retail stores, located at 4601 Le Juene Road in Coral
Gables, for the following reasons: Public land giveaway, vacating of
right of way of alley, massive height structure, infrastructure, water
and sewers, traffic encroachment on our neighborhood, over crowding
of our schools, raising property taxes and insurance and adversely
diminishing and effecting the quality of life in our neighborhoods.
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